Pecyn Dogfennau
P N
Cyngor Sir Gar

sirgar.llyw.cymru

County Council

DYDD GWENER, 5 MAI 2023

AT: HOLL AELODAU Y PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU,
CARTREFI AC ADFYWIO

YR WYF DRWY HYN YN EICH GALW | FYNYCHU CYFARFOD O'R
PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU, CARTREFI AC ADFYWIO A
GYNHELIR YN Y SIAMBR, - NEUADD Y SIR, CAERFYRDDIN AC O
BELL AM 10.00 YB DYDD LLUN, 15FED MAI, 2023 ER MWYN
CYFLAWNI'R MATERION A AMLINELLIR AR YR AGENDA SYDD

YNGHLWM

Wendy Walters

PRIF WEITHREDWR

Swyddog Democrataidd: Kevin J Thomas
Ffon (llinell uniongyrchol): 01267 224027
E-Bost: kjthomas@sirgar.gov.uk

Cyfarfod aml-leoliad yw hwn. Gall aelodau’r pwyllgor fynychu’n bersonol yn y
lleoliad a nodir uchod neu o bell drwy’r ddolen Zoom a ddarperir ar wahan.

Gellir gwylio’r cyfarfod ar wefan y cyngor drwy'r ddolen canlynol:-

https://carmarthenshire.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

Wendy Walters Prif Weithredwr, Chief Executive,
Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP
County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP


https://carmarthenshire.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU, CARTREFI AC ADFYWIO

GRWP PLAID CYMRU- 7 Members

Cyng. Betsan Jones (Is-Gadeirydd)
Cyng. Bryan Davies

Cyng. Terry Davies

Cyng. Handel Davies

Cyng. Ken Howell

Cyng. Denise Owen

Cyng. Russell Sparks

GRWP LLAFUR - 4 Members
Cyng. Deryk Cundy (Cadeirydd)
Cyng. Rob Evans
Cyng. Martyn Palfreman
Cyng. Michael Thomas

GRWP ANNIBYNNOL - 2 Members
Cyng. Anthony Davies
Cyng. Hugh Shepardson

HEB GYSYLLTIAD

carmarthenshire.gov.wales



AGENDA

1. YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB

2. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANNAU PERSONOL GAN GYNNWYS
UNRHYW CHWIPIAU PLEIDIAU A RODDIR MEWN YMATEB |
UNRHYW EITEM AR YR AGENDA

3. CWESTIYNAU GAN Y CYHOEDD (NID OEDD DIM WEDI DOD |
LAW)

4. DEISEB HARBWR PORTH TYWYN I'R CYNGOR LLAWN -Y 5-10
WYBODAETH DDIWEDDARAF

5. CYNLLUN CREU LLEOEDD PORTH TYWYN 11 - 60
6. Y GRONFA FFYNIANT GYFFREDIN - MYND I'R AFAEL A THREFI 61 - 66

7. ADRODDIAD DIWEDDARU - DYRANNU TAI CYMDEITHASOL 67 - 82
BRYS YNGHYLCH RHOI'R POLISI DYRANNU NEWYDD AR
WAITH (MONITRO)

8. BLAENRAGLEN WAITH Y PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU, 83 - 88
TAI AC ADFYWIO AR GYFER 2023/24

9. LLOFNODI YN GOFNOD CYWIR GOFNODION Y PWYLLGOR A 89 - 98
GYNHALIWYD AR 5ED EBRILL 2023

carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhif 4

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU
CYMUNEDAU, CARTREFI AC ADFYWIO

15 MAI 2023

PWNC:
DEISEB HARBWR PORTH TYWYN I'R CYNGOR LLAWN - Y WYBODAETH
DDIWEDDARAF

Y Pwrpas:

Pwrpas yr adroddiad hwn yw rhoi'r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i'r Cabinet am y sefylifa yn Harbwr
Porth Tywyn, yn dilyn deiseb a gyflwynwyd i'r Cyngor llawn ar 25 lonawr 2023.

GOFYNNIR I'R PWYLLGOR CRAFFU:

¢ Nodi'r sefyllifa o ran rhwymedigaethau prydles Burry Port Marina Ltd (BPML) mewn
perthynas a rheoli'r Harbwr.

® Nodi sefyllfa Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin o ran goruchwylio'r brydles a'r ased a'r gwaith
ymgysylltu parhaus gan swyddogion a rheolwyr BPML.

Y rhesymauvu:

o Cafodd Harbwr Porth Tywyn ei brydlesu i BPML, is-gwmni The Marina Group am gyfnod
0 150 mlynedd o 1 Ebrill 2018

e Mae defnyddwyr yr harbwr a Chyfeillion Marina Porth Tywyn (FBPM) wedi mynegi
pryderon am gyflwr yr harbwr, gan arwain at gyflwyno deiseb i'r Cyngor.

YR AELOD CABINET SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:-
Y Cyng. Gareth John (yr Aelod Cabinet dros Adfywio, Hamdden, Diwylliant a Thwristiaeth)

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: Swydd: Cyfeiriadau e-bost:
Cymunedau

Enw Pennaeth y
Gwasanaeth/Awdur yr
Adroddiad: Pennaeth Hamdden IJones@sirgar.gov.uk
lan Jones Pennaeth Adfywio JaJones@sirgar.gov.uk

Jason Jones
P
Cyngor Sir Gé)
Carmarthenshire
County Council Tudalen 5



mailto:IJones@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

BURRY PORT HARBOUR PETITION TO FULL COUNCIL - UPDATE POSITION

Issues raised within petition presented by Chair of Friends of Burry Port Marina (FBPM)

‘We the undersigned electors in the County of Carmarthenshire petition the Carmarthenshire
County Council:

To recognise that the condition of Burry Port harbour and marina has steadily deteriorated to
what is essentially an unworkable state despite the long-term lease to a private marina operator,
and we register our deep concern and dissatisfaction.

To ensure, as Landlord and Statutory Harbour Authority, all terms of that lease are fully enforced
without further delay.

To inspect the property and issue notices of any breaches of these terms within the next month,
and if the leaseholder fails to take appropriate and effective action, to pursue your rights under
the lease.

To take note that we have no faith or confidence that the Water Injection Dredging method will
clear the harbour of the heavy sand that needs removing, which makes up the vast bulk of the
accumulated sediment, and we do not consider this to be an appropriate or effective action.

We want to see the harbour and marina return to the best possible condition, to be a safe,
functioning, attractive facility that is a genuine benefit for both the harbour users and our whole

community.’

Update position

CCC officers representing the Regeneration property, Finance and Leisure divisions continue to
meet regularly with the Managing Director of The Marine Group, where operational concerns
have, and continue, to be raised. Officers are also meeting regularly with the chair of FBPM. The
County Council shares the stated aim of FBPM in wanting a safe, functioning, attractive facility
that is a genuine benefit for both the harbour users and our whole community.

PN
Cyngor Sir Gar

Carmarthenshire
County Council

Tudalen 6




Many of the concerns raised locally are recognised by CCC, however, it should be noted that the
harbour is still operating albeit access and egress times for vessels are reduced due to the lack
of sustained progress with dredging. These concerns have been communicated to BPML and
the tenant has since been issued with legal notice of potential breaches against the terms of the
lease, with a requirement for the operator to outline a clear, measurable, and timebound plan of
action to address these concerns.

One of the main points of concern is the lack of progress in ensuring that the harbour is dredged
to a depth or 1m of water, below the top of the harbour sill, at impound level. Whilst the terms of
the lease do not specify how BPML should operationally manage (or dredge) the harbour, the
expected outcome is clearly articulated in terms of depths within the harbour. The operator must
also comply with all environmental and Health and Safety regulations as they undertake day-to
day operations and any major works. The Water Injected Dredging (WID) methodology is a
recognised and environmentally supported method of sustainable dredging, however, there is a
recognition by all parties, including BPML) that some other methods, such as mechanical
dredging, will and may continue to be required to remove heavier sand-based sediment from the
harbour.

BPML quote a very challenging financial environment, along with the impact of the covid
pandemic as some mitigation for the current condition of the harbour, however, there is a
recognition that progress over the first five years of the lease period has not been satisfactory,
especially in relation to the dredging regime.

It is also recognised that the challenging financial environment has provoked debt to accumulate
in respect of rates, rental and other charges and this has also become part of the officer dialogue
with BPML management. Enforcement action has been implemented and repayment schedules
agreed. There is continued ongoing discussion in respect of BMPL securing funds to support the
repayment of debt and the delivery of the works programme.

Looking forward, a documented dredging plan has been submitted by BPML, along with a list of
other improvements around the harbour, including an upgrade of the commercial pontoons, a re-
commencement of work to re-furbish the old RNLI building into a new Harbour Masters’ office
and improved changing and showering facilities for harbour users. This plan of work is being
communicated to stakeholders via BPML, via TMG’s website and by direct contact with mooring
holders.

CCC officers will continue to monitor progress over the coming months, assessing progress
against BPML'’s stated plan of action and the lease requirements.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED NO

PN
Cyngor Sir Gar

Carmarthenshire
County Council

Tudalen 7




IMPLICATIONS

| confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the
appropriate Directors / Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are
no other implications associated with this report:

Signed: lan Jones Head of Leisure

Jason Jones Head of Regeneration
Policy, Crime & | Legal Finance ICT Risk Staffing Physical
Disorder and Management | Implications | Assets
Equalities Issues
NONE YES YES NONE NONE NONE YES
2.Legal

Instructions received and letter issued to BPML stating that they are currently in breach of
their repairing obligation under Clause 25, and specifically Clause 25.3, which places an
obligation to:

‘....dredge the Harbour and East Dock when necessary to ensure that the Dredged sea
bed level of both the Harbour and East Dock is of no less than 1.0 metre at impound level
(with the lock gate up) at any time during the Term.’

BPML have been put on notice of the steps open to Carmarthenshire County Council to
remedy the breach, which will also include recovery of any costs incurred in doing so.

3.Finance

Annual lease is chargeable at a minimum of £30k pa. Debts in respect of Rental, Rates and
Employee related costs is outstanding and recovery action and a repayment schedule has
been implemented.

7.Physical Assets

Concerns expressed by CCC and key stakeholders regarding dredging of harbour not
meeting the outcomes stated in the lease with BPML. This is needs to be addressed to
protect the authority’s asset and reputation.

PN
Cyngor Sir Gé)

Carmarthenshire
County Council

Tudalen 8




CABINET MEMBER PORTFOLIO Include any observations here
HOLDER(S) AWARE/CONSULTED
YES

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THERE ARE NONE
Title of Document File Ref No. | Locations that the papers are available for public inspection

PN
Cyngor Sir Gar

Carmarthenshire
County Council

Tudalen 9



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhif 5
Y Pwyllgor Craffu Cymunedau, Cartrefi ac Adfywio

Dyddiad: 15 Mai, 2023

Y Pwnc: Cynllun Creu Lleoedd Porth Tywyn

Y Pwrpas:

Rhoi trosolwg o Gynllun Creu Lleoedd Porth Tywyn i'r Pwyllgor Craffu cyn i'r
adroddiad gael ei ystyried gan y Cabinet.

GOFYNNIR I'R PWYLLGOR CRAFFU:-

Adolygu ac asesu'r wybodaeth sydd wedi ei chynnwys yn yr Adroddiad a
darparu unrhyw argymhellion, sylwadau, neu gyngor i'r Aelod Cabinet
a/neu Gyfarwyddwr cyn i'r adroddiad gael ei ystyried gan y Cabinet.

Y Rheswm/Y Rhesymau

Llunio sylwadau i'w rhoi gerbron y Cabinet / Cyngor i'w hystyried.
(

YR AELOD CABINET SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:- Nodwch enw a
phortffolio'r Aelod Cabinet Y Cynghorydd Gareth John — aelod cabinet ar gyfer adfywio,
hamdden, diwylliant a twristiaeth

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth
Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth: Swydd: Pennaeth Adfywio Rhifau ffon:
Jason Jones

Cyfeiriadau E-bost:
jajones@sirgar.gov.uk

TP i i f .uk
Rheolwr Rhanbarthol — Datblygu Sreqrinetesirgar-gov.u

Awdur yr Adroddiad: Tessa Economaidd
Peregrine

D N
Cyngor Sir Gﬁ)
Cérmartl%enshilrle
October 2022 eunty Beng Tudalen 11


mailto:jajones@carmarthenshire.govuk
mailto:Tperegrine@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Burry Port Placemaking Plan

SUMMARY OF PURPOSE OF REPORT.

To complement the Ten Towns Growth Plans and Covid-19 recovery masterplans for the Primary
towns, Carmarthenshire County Council have developed a Placemaking Plan for Burry Port. The
report is appended for information and consideration.

Burry Port is part of the 14 Town initiative, which supports the growth and resilience of towns across
the County. The publication of the Placemaking Plan for Burry Port will bring it in line with the other
towns within the initiative.

The plan has been developed with key stakeholders in the area to identify opportunities which aligned
the recovery proposals for the town centre with the regeneration aspirations of the harbourside area,
to ensure Burry Port maximises the impact of planned regeneration activity in the local area. The
themes that emerged from the plan will guide and support future funding applications.

The aim of the Placemaking Plan is to:

Grow existing business

Maximise job creation

Support the development of a knowledge economy

Developing distinctiveness of the area

Identify current and future role of service provision in the community

Support opportunities for sustainable energy provision

Establish sustainable income generation for future growth

Increase resilience, sustainability and future growth of the town and surrounding feeder
communities

Projects will be delivered in partnership with key stakeholders and is dependent on securing resources
to deliver projects. We will therefore seek to find funding opportunities where available to assist in
project delivery.

Stakeholder engagement

When producing the Placemaking Plan, face to face meeting were held, and virtual engagement
sessions with key stakeholders within the community, these included:

e Friends of Burry Port Harbour

e The Marine Group

e Pembrey and Burry Port Town Council
e Local Members

e RNLI

e Local businesses

D N
Cyngor Sir Gﬁ)
Cérmartl%enshilrle
October 2022 eunty Beng Tudalen 12



Their input into the sessions helped identify Placemaking Project Opportunities in the area which
would help deliver regeneration aspirations in Burry Port.

Next Steps

The Placemaking Plan will be considered at Cabinet on the 19" June 2023. If the plan is endorsed at
Cabinet, we will convene a meeting of key stakeholders in Burry Port to present the final plan and
seek to form a group to take the plan forward. We will endeavor to dovetail this work with the Shared
Prosperity Fund, Tackling Towns Project under the Place Anchor.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? YES

D N
Cyngor Sir Gﬁ)
Cérmartl%enshilrle
October 2022 eunty Beng Tudalen 13



IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this

report :

Signed: Jason Jones Head of Regeneration

Policy, Crime | Legal Finance ICT Risk Staffing Physical
& Disorder Management | Implications Assets
and Issues

Equalities

YES / NONE YES NONE NONE YES NONE

Policy, Crime & Disorder and Equalities

The Placemaking Plan for Burry Port considers our existing strategies and plans including the Economic
Recovery and Delivery Plan. The proposals are also aligned to the 7 Well-being goals and the 5 ways of
working of the Well-being of Future Generations Act and considers the Socio-Economic Duty of
Carmarthenshire County Council.

Finance

Projects taken forward through the Placemaking Plan will need to access relevant funding streams to
realise the schemes. We will work with key stakeholders to identify and secure funding where
possible. Some funding has been secured via the Shared Prosperity Fund to enable delivery of some
projects in the town. Finance is also secured for a staff resource to assist in project delivery and is fully
funded through the shared prosperity fund.

D N
Cyngor Sir Gﬁ)
Cérmartl%enshilrle
October 2022 eunty Beng Tudalen 14



Staffing Implications

Support will be provided by the Economic Development team to engage with Stakeholders. A Shared
Prosperity Fund Officer will be appointed to assist in delivering some of the projects within the
Placemaking Plan via Tackling Towns.

CABINET MEMBER PORTFOLIO Include any observations here
HOLDER(S) AWARE/CONSULTED Report Noted
YES

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW

Title of Document File Ref No. | Locations that the papers are available for public inspection
Burry Port To be
Placemaking Plan completed | Appended to the report

D N
Cyngor Sir Gﬁ)
Cérmartl%enshilrle
October 2022 eunty Beng Tudalen 15



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol






8T usrepnl

Table of Contents

1

J—
pu—}

)

000 1T 1
TR L R0 Yo LU LT T == T 1 VAN = o) o S U 2
[0 To7= 1[0 T < 0] = o7 SRR 4
07T o T PP 6
UYL Te 3 T [ 0 PP 9
10 1Y 0111 /7t 10
La2T0T 01 ST oo 101 0 10T 1 /Rt 13
BUSINESS & MIX OF USES ...nteitiitieiteeie et et et et s et s e s e e s e s e s e e s e e sae e s ae e e e e e e e £aeeeaee£aee£ae a2 aE e S aE e £aE e 2R e £ 2aE e eaE e amE e SR e e eRE e eRE £ eR e e amE e nE e aa e e eR e AR e e R e e R e e R e e s e e R e e Reeneeneeseeasenanenaneeneeanennnean 17
YT O T I < Y = ] PSSR 21
T o] o] [T AV SR oYU = LU= = o 4T 1Y PR 23
PlacemMaking PrOJECT OPPOITUNITIES ...eiiiiieiieiciiiesceittee ettt e e et e e eee e e e e e et e e e sae e e s esaeeeesaaseeeaaaseeeeesseeesasseeeaaaseeeeeanseeeaasseeeaasseeeeeaseeeeeaseeeaaseeesaanseeeenseeeeaaseeesaasseeeeanneeesasneeesanneesnnnnn 25
(LT T ¥ == a0 e =T YT PSPPI 37



ELEMENT

URBANISM

[ usfepny

@oduced by Owen Davies Consulting Ltd on behalf of Carmarthenshire County Council. All rights reserved, no unauthorised reproductions ©
All maps within this document are: Reproduced from Ordnance Survey with permission of the controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office (C) Crown copyright.©
Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata [2020 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377
© Crown copyright and database rights [2020] Ordnance Survey 100023377
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution/ civil proceeding




1  Purpose

This placemaking plan has been commissioned for Burry Port
town centre by Carmarthenshire County Councill
(Carmarthenshire CC) in response to several ambitious
regeneration schemes in the area including the harbourside
regeneration. The purpose is to identify opportunities which
will strengthen the recovery of the town centre alongside the
wider growth and regeneration aspirations for Burry Port.

The plan has been prepared with the contributions of locall
businesses and stakeholders. They have identified the key
issues, opportunities and new ideas for recovery and growth
of the town centre. The Plan will support future economic
well-being of the community, guide and support future
funding applications.

The aim of the Placemaking Plan is to:

e Grow existing business

e Maximise job creation

e Support the development of a knowledge economy
e Develop distinctiveness of the area

Figure 1- Burry Port location context (Ordinance Survey)

a /a N\ Pmtya ‘@/ p o
Lhi:{? Srogirey K % chrl gf\g\\"<
Gmﬂgmh ) casii

A, é_ ¥

Whitafrm

e |dentify current and future role of service provision in the community

Support opportunities for sustainable energy provision

surrounding feeder communities

0c usrepny

Establish sustainable income generation for future growth
Increase resilience, sustainability and future growth of the town and



2 Introducing Burry Port

20 Context
Y AND—
OWNIE

i Ly
g iy ,
P ] £

The A484 is the key route connecting Burry Port with Lianelli ona the M4 to

the east and Carmarthen to the west. The town centre train station has
direct links with west Wales, Swansea, Cardiff, Manchester and London.

Historically, the town has grown around industry associated with the

harbour which once facilitated the movement of coal from the

Gwendraeth Valley. The industrial activity within the town has largely

disappeared and the harbour now serves as a marina for small leisure

craft as part of anetwork across west Wales. The Millennium Coastal Park
—pnd Path provides strong links to Pembrey Country Park and Cefn Sidan
§onds to the west and Llanelli to the east.

Tc us

Figure 2 — Burry Port town centre context (Ordinance Survey)




21 Town centre

Figure 3 - Town Centre study core area _
° _ Y The defined' town centre boundary for Burry Port covers the local retail

- | _ a. ; / fu ' area incorporating a mix of convenience and comparison retailers.
: i > | However, the focus of this plan also includes various sites and features
' : w located around the edge with an influence upon the future direction of
4 the centre.
| : fﬁ'tﬁ‘!ﬂ o . o
i 1/ _ il The plan areais divided into two distinct parts by the railway line, to the
:_J ; north is the traditional commercial centre along Station Road. To the
: south of the railway line the area is characterised by infrastructure
_ (parking, public toilets), open green spaces and future development
4 sites for mixed use retail development.
o @ | ’ S g
‘\;_;-} 2 Y .‘ \.
IR N
.'::;

- ¢c usrepny

Carmarthenshire County Council Local Development Plan



3 Location & place

3.0 Strategic regeneration & development

Burry Port forms part of the cluster of settlements along the
Llanelli coastline with a strong growth-related and regeneration
focus. The National Plan identified Llanelli specifically as a
‘national growth area’ and the focus for development with Burry
Port providing a service centre and a component in the delivery
of new homes and jobs. In contrast with the wider urban and
post-industrial character, the Burry Port area is set within an
attractive coastline and rural backdrop. The town has
impressive views of the Gower Peninsula and Carmarthen Bay.
The tourism attractions include the Millennium Coastal Path and
nearby Pembrey Country Park along its southern coastline.

31  Burry Port Masterplan

Burry Port Harbour is one of Carmarthenshire’s strategic
regeneration areas supported by the Llanelli Waterside Joint
Venture between Carmarthenshire County Council and Welsh
Government. Investment has already been made in
infrastructure and transport to make the area more accessible
and to strengthen the link between the Millennium Coastal Path
and town centre. The areaincludes completed projects including
the new RNLI building and Parc Y Tywyn School developments,

gc usrepny

Figure 4 - Masterplan Sites (Source Carmarthenshire CC)

Commercial Leisure
Opportunity

Parc Y Tywyn
School |4




The masterplan of the area provides diverse development opportunities
for commercial, retail, leisure and tourism, alongside new residential units.
Recent and future developments opportunities include:

e Enterprise Village - employment space with an element of live work
units and possible marine related uses to support and promote harbour
activity.

e Commercial Leisure Site - 28 acres of land for a mixed-use
development scheme incorporating circa 5,000 sg m of retail, hotel,
pub/restaurant and residential uses providing an active frontage
across the marina.

e Food Store Site - 3.8 acres of land with potential for retail or other uses
based on need. The site is located within close proximity to the town
centre and benefits from good public transport and road links.

e Former Grillo site — the site of a Zinc Oxide factory owned by Grillo that
was demolished in 2007 suitable for 230 homes and up to 465 sgm of
retail and leisure floorspace (Al, A3 and D1 uses)

v¢ usrepny

32  Burry Port Marina

Burry Port Marina offers 450 berths, enabling year-round cruising along
the beautiful coastline. The marina is managed by The Marine Group and
as part of the wider masterplan for the harbour, and a programme of
improvements to upgrade the marina include:

e Capitalinvestment in boat lifting equipment
e Rolling dredging programme

e Upgrade works to facilities

e The addition of diesel fuelling facilities

e Maintenance and upgrade of pontoons

In addition to this, a new marina office, shower/toilet facilities and start up
workspace are under construction within the former RNLI building. After
years of decline, the marina is expected to be fully watered and attracting
new activity by Spring 2022, with the new births generating major
opportunities for local spend and strengthening Burry Port as a destination.

A regenerated marina provides Burry Port with a strategic position to
capture growth in sailing and marina activity, recreational fishing and
servicing offshore industry such as energy. Planned investment in
commercial leisure facilities around the harbour are essential for
supporting growth and improving the level of attraction. The vision
includes seasonal accommodation eg, floating accommodation and
camping/campervan areas and a year-round events calendar — eg.
regattas, music, and food events.

The main challenge for Burry Port town centre is to ensure its attraction
and the quality of the overall offer is strong enough to maximise
opportunities arising from the growth and development of the marina
areq.



4 Movement

40 Train & buses

Burry Port and Pembrey train station runs hourly services on the South
Wales Main Line towards Carmarthen and Fishguard (westbound) and
Manchester and London (eastbound). The station is a prominent feature
and visitor gateway for Burry Port with a pivotal position and influence on
the adjacent shopping area.

The railway line effectively divides the town centre from the harbour and
coastline, with one of the biggest issues being the lack of convenient
walking and cycling connections between both areas.

The stations proximity to the scenic walking and cycling paths and
Pembrey Country Park means the town centre is an ideal starting/finishing
point for visitors

The free parking areas, bus services, cycle hire and toilet facilities
positioned around the station have created a cohesive transport ‘hub’. The
X11 bus service connects with Carmarthen and Kidwelly to the north, and
Llanelli and Swansea to the east. The service (from Carmarthen to
Swansea) begins at around 7:30am and the final eastbound bus to stop at
Burry Portis at 6:30pm.

Community involvement in the station has been supported by the South

West Wales Community Rail Partnership and encourages initiatives with
—support from Transport for Wales (TfW). The Burry Port and Pembrey
Sstation gardens have been maintained by the Cefn Sidan U3A and Burry
sncT;Bor’[ Town Council as part of the station adoption scheme.

Gcu

Identified improvements that would benefit the station have included:

New ‘welcome’ signage to raise greater awareness / promotion of the
station “Alight here for the town centre, harbour and gateway to the
Wales Coastal Path”.

Additional seasonal planting and prominent floral displays
Wayfinding signage directing people from the station to the town
centre, harbour, and Coastal Path

Cycle facilities — in addition to the cycle storage facilities available on
the eastbound platform the area would benefit for more visible and
public facilities located in the car park or town centre.

CCTV - the station occasionally experiences incidents of anti-social
behaviour



41 Walking & cycling

There are several physical and
psychological barriers that have
weakened the links between the town
centre and marina. Combined, they
have created an impression of
distance that is much greater than the
actual 5-minute journey.

Navigating on foot or cycle the two
town centre footbridges are less than
straightforward. One of the
footbridges is a segregated metal
‘cage’ with an uninviting no-frills
appearance. It allows  direct
pedestrian access either side of the
railway line but does not allow cycling.
Links towards the marina are
confused because there is no direct
linking pavement between the town
centre, footbridge and crossing the
B.4311 roundabout towards the
coastline.

9¢ usfepny

Figure 5 — Walking distances from town centre

gt

-

. 5-minute walk S '-IO—minutéwaIk :
@ CEL ) R

15-minute walk

Bl
—




A third, less obvious, pedestrian bridge is currently ‘hidden’ in a small car
park at the eastern end of Station Road. The bridge is poorly maintained
aoand managed with a build-up of rubbish beneath. The footpath
immediately south crosses waste ground and leads to Glanmor Terrace
with equally poor-quality access to the harbour.

Significant improvements are necessary to overcome the movement
"barrier” of the railway, not only for pedestrians including families with
pushchairs and young children, but those with accessibility needs and
cyclist. Carmarthenshire CC have in the pipeline proposals for improved
crossing facillities at the south side of the combined road footbridge. This is
currently in the process of being designed for delivery later in 2022.

In terms of cycling, the flat coastal location, Millennium Coastal Path and
National Cycle Network (Route 4) makes Burry Port the ideal destination for
family and recreational cycling and active travel. Pembrey Country Park is
located 4.5km from the town centre — a 15-minute cycle ride or 55-minute
walk.

However, within the town centre there’s a scarcity of infrastructure in
support the cycling potential. Apart from cycle storage located on the
station platform (only for rail users), there’s no public cycle stands in the
centre and no waymarking directing visitors to the Millennium Coastal
Path and National Cycling Network. More encouraging is the Brompton
Hire located in the main car park. This is a self-serve 24h bike hire for up to
30 days and is perfect for supporting visitors on long weekends away or
commuting through the week. Cycles can be returned to the docks in Burry
_Ifort, Carmarthen, Lianelli or nationwide.

/¢ usjepn

42  Parking

Users of the town centre have the option to park in a limited number of on
street 1 hour parking bays at the west end of Station Road and along
Stepney Street. The east of Station Road is much narrower and
predominantly restricted parking (double yellow lines) which is a concern
for the business located in this area and local observations suggest is
frequently ignored.

There are several formal off street car parks conveniently located across
the centre. Parking is free, although there are concerns locally that this
might change in the future. Overall, for a town of its size the appears to be
sufficient parking options.

Table 1- Town centre car parks

Location

Seaview Terrace Free - Long stay
Station Car Park Free

Tramway Car park Free

New Street Car Park Free



5 Public Realm

Burry Port's town centre has a long and linear form focused along the
west-east alignment of Station Road with Stepney Road laterally
connecting and providing additional retail frontage and access to other
facilities.

This simple arrangement results in a highly legible town centre with the
Station Road/Stepney Street junction acting as a natural centre point and
shopping core immediately opposite one of the entrances to the train
station. However, pedestrian connectivity is significantly undermined by
the traffic dominated streets and barriers to pedestrian movement
particularly eastwards along Station Road where the road narrows and
the centre peters out close to Bridge Street. In fact, the Station Road/New
Street area feels distinctively secondary in nature, despite the location of
some key businesses, and separate from the centre as a destination.

The compactness of the town centre has been compromised by the
railway line that mirrors Station Road and presents a severe physical and
perceptual barrier. The development of key facilities (public toilets, parking
etc) to the south of the railway line and town centre further compounds
the perception of severance.

The town centre has few eye-catching buildings, however Memorial
Square positioned at the edge of the commercial centre is-more
impressive and provides an appealing mix of public space and civic
buildings. With the exception of the small paved and seating area to the
gouthem end of Stepney Road, there is no public space for people to dwell
§Or for events to take place.
®

8cu

The Marina Fields provide alternative green spaces just south of the centre
however, their attractiveness as a connected town centre destination is
also compromised by the physical and perceptual barriers to pedestrian
movement caused by the railway line and the disjointed routes across
Ashburnham Road.



6 Identity

Burry Port is a harbour town which at the present time
lacks the general public awareness of similar towns
along the West Wales coastline.  The absence of
comprehensive  visitor  signage and a  clear
encouragement for visitors to explore Burry Port from the
A484 contributes towards this lack of town profile.
However, being relatively unknown also has its
advantages with the self-branded tag - 'the best kept
secretin West Wales'.

The town has its roots in heavy industry, and for decades
the vast Carmarthen Bay power station dominated the
coastline, it retains many aspects of its working town
rawness and authenticity. However, in recent years the
town has become a gateway to the Millennium Coastall
Park and the post-industrial landscapes transformed into
wetlands, woodlands, nature reserves, play areas, fishing
lakes, visitor centres and a National Cycle Path. Today,
the town is best known for its Marina and the landmark
Burry Port Lighthouse, eight-mile-long lbeach and the
wildlife and sea fishing of the Loughor Estuary.

6¢ usrepnl

» Al Food Store

Figure 6 - Impression of Burry Port

1

10




As well as the pride shown in the town's industrial heritage, which a series
of information boards placed around the town help to enlighten, the town
is also celebrated for being the place where Amelia Earhart landed after
her record breaking 1928 flight across the Atlantic. The memorial is
positioned close to the town centre and connects the story and trail with
the coast. Also, near to the harbour is found the renowned Parsons Pickles
factory where the finest pickles are made, as well as lava bread and
cockles.

However, Burry Port feels like a place going through the process of
reinvention. There are transformative regeneration proposals for the
harbour area, and despite its glorious surroundings and popular visitor
attractions, some of Burry Port are still not particularly pretty and can be
improved. The town centre itself is small and independent but feel very
traditional and functional with only a few attractions and meeting the day
to day needs of the local community.

6.0 Online presence/identity

People’s awareness of a place and what atown has to offer is now driven
by its online presence. The town’s online identity is closely aligned with
nearby Pembrey and directed through third parties such as Discover
Carmarthenshire and TripAdvisor. The combined Pembrey and Burry Port
identity sometimes makes it harder to see the town'’s unique appeal and
the reliance on third party websites means the town centre businesses and
local organisations are not in full control of how the town is marketed as
underlined by some of the content and businesses profiled on these web

Eﬂ)oges being out of date.

o

s%&side from Wikipedia, there is alack of a website that highlights Burry Port’s
ggurrent offer including shops, restaurants, events, and activities as well as
Qny future developments. The Town Council website partially fulfils this

role, but it ranks lower in the search engine results (featuring on the second
page) and justifiably has more of a local community focus. The most
prominent Google Travel sights also reflect the combined Pembrey and
Burry Port identity, which can make it harder to identify the key attractions
of the town from a visitor's perspective.

Figure 7 - Google Travel top sights

Burry Port

Top sights

Based on traveller visits and local insights

Pembrey Country Park Burry Port Beach West Millennium Coastal Path
47 & ww w4 (1,646) AT #w %4 (209) Cycling
Park with a beach & a dry ski slope Beach

Anturfit Ltd

Pembrey Park Riding Centre Burry Port Lighthouse
45 {100} 46 (176) 50 & (200

Equestrian Lighthouse

11



Local shops, cafes, and restaurants do not feature prominently in search
results, although Facebook is popular amongst local businesses,
particularly the hospitality sector, including:

e Caffilolfa - 3,022 likes

e Nik the Greek — 2,868 likes

e Cadno — 2,842 likes

e Carmarthenshire Coffee Company — 605 likes

However, this is not reflected across other social media platforms, such as
Instagram or Twitter, or in search engine results; this suggests that town
centre businesses could have a stronger online presence and form a
larger part of Burry Port’s online identity.

Burry Port has a mixed online presence, with generally positive
representation alongside Pembrey but there is significant room for
improvement — specially to promote the town’s ‘best kept secret’
distinctiveness. A single unified welbsite and a comprehensive social media
presence for businesses and attractions would help achieve this providing
a first port of call for residents and visitors.

T€ usrepnly

12



/ People & community

70  Understanding the community

The ward of Burry Port has an estimated population of 4,154, of which
nearly a third are aged 65+, this is significantly higher than the
Carmarthenshire average of 24%. Burry Port's older population is also
reflected in above average proportion of retirees between ages 16-74
(24%) compared with the Carmarthenshire average of 18%.

Figure 8 - Age syructure

Burry Port Ward - Age Structure
1200

1000

800

600
400 I I
. . .

-

15-24 2544 4564 6574 75+

o

As of the
E?OH census, 32% of the population can speak Welsh, which is more than
ﬁO% lower than the proportion of Carmarthenshire as a whole (44%).

¢€ ua

2 Office for National Statistics

Household income data? estimates the average household income of
Burry Port and Pembrey to be £24,500 — amongst the 10% lowest areas in
England and Wales.

Figure 9 - Household income after housing costs in Burry Port and the
surrounding area (ONS - 2018 data)

r
a\ i e
. i
5 T
v

as ..:.H’

;a;:.i

-

 Burry Port

12k 27k 37k
22k 31k 53k

Income (£'s)

13



21% of the population aged 16-74 are in semi-routine occupations, such as
shelf-stackers, care workers or farm workers and 5% are long-term
unemployed or have never worked. Both are slightly higher than the
Carmarthenshire average, whilst the proportion in higher manageridl,
administrative, and professional occupations is slightly below average.

The key issues for the town centre:

e Burry Port is an older than average community

e Low household income.

e Lower levels of economically activity

e People in employment tend to be in routine or semi-routine
occupations.

71 Where do people work?

Burry Port is categorised® as a Dependent to Interdependent, this is a place
where residents on the whole travel longer distances to work and services
and are reliant on neighbouring places for some activities and jobs, as is
reflected in the travel to work data highlighted below.

Travel to work data shows that several hundred people both live and
work in the Burry Port areaq; there is significant diversity in local
employment, with jobs spread across a number of sectors.

There is no large local employer in Burry Port, however there are several
small and medium sized enterprises (SMEs). Local employers include
Amcanu (an industrial design and sheet metal fabricator), Whitfish (fish
—nerchant), Celtic Couriers and The Marine Group (operator of the

Figure 10 - Map of commutes from Burry Port to the surrounding

area (DataShine)

o "
o Flow data ©
5 4
a
o @
]
o
o
o
Rie
o oo
o]
o
o o
o o
o g €
oo
=] = o

Based on Census data, a quarter of people in employment worked from
home or within 5km of Burry Port, with 38% travelling 10km or further. This
has likely changed since the pandemic but reflects the assessment of Burry
Port which categorised the town as a residential coastal town (i.e, lower
job density).

14



The travel to work data suggests that before the pandemic around 2,000
people regularly commuted from Burry Port to primarily work in the South
West Wales region. The main places people travel to work outside of Burry
Port are Swanseg, Llanelli, and Carmarthen.

Key issues for the town centre:

e Low job density with resulting lower local spending

e Whilst commuter patterns are likely to remain, the restructuring of the
labour market, particularly with the widespread introduction of work
from home may create new opportunities.

72  Key stakeholders & organisations

The town benefits from several groups and key organisations with a
strong interest in the future direction of the town centre. In addition to the
two local Members of Carmarthenshire CC, the towns governance
includes Pembrey and Burry Port Town Council and Officers. The Town
Council has established a community partnership forum with several
thematic groups including the local economy. Burry Port Business Group is
for local business owners working together and ‘putting Pembrey and
Burry Port on the map’. Other important stakeholders include:

e Friends of Burry Port Harbour Group
Events group

TfW Transport for Wales

Marine Group

RNLI

vE usrepn,L ,

15



7.3  Events & activities

Events in recent years have included the
Pembrey and Burry Port Carnival, Burry Port
Car Boot Sale, RNLI Burry Port Triathlon and a
Christmas Market and Parade. Although locall
in scale and appeal, these events have been
successful in attract a significant number of
people to the town and are considered
popular among residents.

The carnival and car boot sale, both
organised by the Pembrey and Burry Port
Carnival Committee, have been held on the
Marina Field, which is located south of the
town centre in a key position adjacent to the
marina. The space was frequently used
before the pandemic however it lacks
facilities that would support a greater level of
use and diversity of use such as performance
shelters, water and electricity hook-ups etc.

GE usrepny

Figure 11 -Burry Port Car boot Marina Field (Source Facebook)

16



8 Business & mix of uses

8.0 Diversity of uses

Burry Port town centre includes 81
business units, which are occupied
by 36 businesses (and other
organisations). Aside from
residential, the dominant uses are
hair and beauty, takeaways
(including fish and chip shops),
traditional pubs and restaurants.
There’s also small but diverse mix of
specidlist businesses with a bakery,
butchers, pharmacy, post office
supported by specialist women'’s
clothing, and antiques shop.

Most businesses in the town centre
are independents, with only
Jenkins Bakery and the Co-op
representing regional or national
multiples.

9¢ usrepny

41 755

WeH 5

Figure 12 -Town centre diversity

17



Itis possible to buy all the essentials in the town centre
from independents or the Co-op, and the centreis a
place the local community rely upon for local and
top up shopping. However, larger food and
comparison-shopping take place mainly in Lianelli or
other larger centres and retail parks nearby.

In addition to the range of businesses there’s good
range of community facilities and services further
strengthening the variety of the town centre,
including:

e Police station
e Health Centre and GP

e Institute and Memorial Hall (Pembrey and
Burry Port Town Council)

e Memorial Park with various sports pitches
and games areas

However, the library is located outside of the town
centre within a nearby residential neighbourhood
(O2 miles or 5-minute walking distance). The
—ppportunity exists to consider the benefits of
gzelocoting this service nearer to the public transport

c‘g\"ub and commercial centre where footfall is greatest.

w
~

A3 - Food and drink _——

37%

Figure 13 -Town centre uses

Use class of occupied units in Burry Port town centre

Others
20%

~__A1-Shops
41%

\A2 - Financial and

professional services
2%

18



Figure 14 Town centre uses and vacancy The changing character of the town

centre in recent years has been a
shift away from retail towards food

2 < v A and drink businesses. In 2017, 14 units
K / were occupied by A3 (food and

drink) which has increased to 22 units
| as of November 2021 — an increase
of more than 50% in 4 years. Whilst
the magjority are considered as
offering traditional quality there are
some prominent ‘destination’
businesses including Caffi Lolfa Art
Caffi catering for vegetarian, vegan
and gluten free dishes.

The Ticket Office is a business
positioned next to the train station
providing  tickets and  travel
information alongside a lowkey
visitor information point. Other key
¢ services include two ATM cash
~ machines located in the centre
although no longer any banks. Public
toilets located on the southern side of
the train station provide important
local conveniences for the centre.

T EEEEN
. ¥ Canol Tref / Town Centre

Dosbarth Defnydd A1/ A1 Use Class

% B 0osbrth Defrydd A2/ A2 Use Class

- Dosbarth Defnydd A3 / A3 Use Class

Defnydd Dosbarth Arall / Other Use Class

- Gwag / Vacant

e

8¢ uarepnly

19



81  Number of vacancy properties

As of November 2021, Burry Port town centre had a vacancy rate of 10%
with 73 (of the 81 units) occupied. Sell 2 Vape and Ladbrokes have recently
closed in the town centre. The vacancy rate has declined since 2017 (12%)
although the pattern has changed with a greater concentration of empty
units presently occurring along the eastern end of Station Road/New
Street that appears to be an area in transition.

82 Town centre investment

The high proportion of independents, diverse range of businesses and low
vacancy rate suggest that the town centre is in a healthy position. The
Phoenix ltalianand Carmarthenshire Coffee  Company are recent
openings and there are good levels of interest in available commercial
property when they become available.

The growth of food and drink businesses in the town centre appears to be
continuing with a new bar and a restaurant due to open in the centre in
early 2022. Thisinvestment has the potential to help strengthen the centres
evening economy. Discussions with stakeholders have identified a need
for more high-quality dining, coffee, and retail establishments in the town
centre to capture extra spend from visitors, particularly those attracted to
the harbour as its commercial/leisure offer grows.

There are concerns that the centre needs to start catering more for the
likely new wave of visitors and users of the harbour. It is important for the
future of the town that the level of quality found in the centre and harbour
ghreo remain in balance including new opportunities for businesses to
%stoblish themselves particularly in the core area around Station

BRoad/Stepney Road.

w
©

83 The Co-op

The town centre supermarket will relocate in 2022 to its new site located
on Seaview Terrace. The 570sgm store includes a small amount on onsite
car parking and is located a few minutes’ walk from the existing store.

The relocation of the Co-op is an opportunity to strengthen the
convenience offer of the centre, although it also creates a potentially
significant and eye-catching empty property at the main entrance to the
town centre. The Co-op wiill strip out the existing store before marketing
and is unlikely to be available for alternative uses until at least 2023. The
building is likely to require subdivision and modernisation to attract interest
from smaller scale businesses. Creating the opportunity for new footfall
generators in the town centre through a mixed-use regeneration of the
building would help to counterbalance the loss of the Cop-op from the
main shopping area.

20



9 SWOT & Analysis

The analysis of Burry Port town centre has identified the following key
strengths, weaknesses, opportunities, and threats (SWOT). The purpose of
the SWOT analysis is to find out what's working well, and what's not so
good. It also looks at how the town might wish to grow, and how it might
get there; as well as what might get in the way.

Strengths

Co-op building — small
units and community
development
opportunity — new
footfall generator

Marina investment
driving significant
visitor & recreation

Development &
investment
opportunities driving

New housing and
population growth

growth numbers

Imaginative & digital Activity/events
wayfinding to the town connecting town
centre centre & marina

Upgrading the Marina
Field for broader
activity

Landscape & public
realm improvements

Weaknesses

Population older & less
economically active

Railway physical &
perception barrier
between town centre
& marina

Awkward/fragmented
walking & cycling links
between centre &
marina

Lack of consistent
signage & information
connecting all
destinations

Opportunities

Anchors - primary &
secondary education,
health, police &
community leisure/arts
services near to centre

Transport & movement
- railway, national &
coastal cycling/walking
routes, harbour

Location — coastal &
regionally important
visitor attractions

Natural environment —
coastline

Large scale outdoor
event space

Threats

The regeneration
of the marina
outweighs the

town centre

Co-op building if
allowed to become
a long-term vacant

Absence of cycling
facilities from the

centre

Ov usrepny

Online profile of town
centre

Public realm not well
looked after

Town centre offer
need to cater for the
visitor marketin a
meaningful way

Building - Station Road
- generally weak
appearance

Location of the Library

property

21

Town centre —
independent, high levels
of occupation - signs of

demand & investment

Marina regeneration
plans




9.0 Analysis drawing

Figure 15 — Analysis of town centre

The town centre is compact,
characterful and lively however, Sty . L
its built environment is > e : -_E
jaded which detracts from it R

attractiveness

' .

e
=

(Feesssaggprrngit 17 0 (RGN

The station creates a point of

interest and arrival however, the

train line creates a strong barrier

to movement. Its crossing points

are poor in terms of accessibility &%
" and character b

The area between the B4311
and railway is fragmented
and unattractive however,

it represents significant
opportunities to enhance

the town through several
economic, environmental and
infrastructure projects

B4311 delineates the southern
edge of the town. Environmental
and way-finding improvements

- Marina Fields provide open

green space between the town
and the marina however, subtle
landscape enhancements could

could help strengthen

nnections between the

‘marina and town, and the

enhance the sense of arrival

| improve the town's setting and
' walking routes. Greater use
could be made of the space for
& events and informal use

Primary enhancement | renewal areas
Town centre gateway spaces

Grean buffer [ event space

Key pedestrian connectians

Barriers to pedestrian movement




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



10 Key objectives & strategic moves

The transformation of Burry Port is taking place against a backdrop of a
diverse range of development opportunities creating c300 new homes,
commercial, retail, leisure and tourism in the harbour area. The potential
exists for the whole town to grow and prosper from Burry Port's
increasing profile as a high-quality place to live and destination for
exploring the attractions of the South and West Wales coastline.

However, the town centre requires its own plan to ensure that it grows and
develops in balance with the quality of experience that has been
envisioned for the marina area. The following strategic objectives should
help to achieve this goall:

1. Raise the profile and identity of Burry Port as a coastal town with
an attractive centre, marina and coastline

2. Encourage the town centre to become more interesting and
appealing mix of uses for local families and visitors

3. Encourage the growth of new leisure and retail uses in the centre

4. Improve the pedestrian and cycling connections between the
town centre and the area south of the railway line including key
transport facilities and the marina area

5. Public realm and building improvements that dramatically improve
the visual appeal of the town and enhances the coastal character.

6. Green infrastructure improvements which add interest and scale
to the londscape character.

€y usrepny

ldentity

The town centres’ identity and appeal should be founded on confidence
in its role as a high gquality and attractive working town. Focusing on the
quality of its built environment, independent shopping and hospitality,
heritage, culture and events will help create a better and more marketable
image of the centre that corresponds with the harbour and coastal
attractions.

The town centre already meets the day to day needs of the local
community but needs to improve its quality and diversity to appeal to a
wider range of people visiting the area. This should be achieved through a
better environment and range of businesses and attractions.

The ability to intercept a greater number of visitors to the Milennium
Coastal Park should be tackled through high quality signage positioned
along the main movement routes as well as through a unifying and up-to-
date online presence.

Movement

The biggest issue is the lack of good connections and poor pedestrian and
cycling experience between the town centre and the harbour area. The
priority should be connecting points of arrival (train station, car parks,
harbour and coastal path) and key destinations in a way that encourage
movement and overcome both physical and perceptual barriers.

Improvements to the levels of cycling infrastructure could revolutionise
how the town centre is accessed and used — and become part of its
identity alongside cycling the Millennium Coastal Path.

23



Mix of uses

This is important in terms of broadening the town centre’s appeal in the
best traditional of popular seaside towns. The centre would benefit from
providing more attraction for families and more shops selling locally
sourced gifts, clothes and leisure products for the growing visitor market.
And more contemporary cafés and high-quality pubs/restaurants would
encourage local residents and visitors mooring overnight in the marina to
develop a night time economy.

Improvements that create new business spaces and encourages a
greater diversity along the high street would responds to the healthy levels
of commercial interest in the centre and encourage new business start-
ups. The future re-use of the Co-op building should be the catalyst for
several new enterprises as well as exploring the feasibility of relocating the
library to the centre.

Public Realm and buildings

Although the centre feels lively with customers and community activity, the
quality of the public realm and many of the building frontages appear
lacklustre and undistinguished

Prominent buildings along Station Road could be relatively quickly
transformed through a coordinated enhancement scheme taking its
inspiration from the genteel pastel-coloured properties found in many
seaside towns and already evident in the harbour developments and
Stepney Road.

tlowever, there are limited opportunities for significant public realm
[ X . .
%Jlterotlons along Station Road and Stepney Street because of the width of
g'he roads and traffic movement.

I
~

There are important points of arrival where targeted improvements
should create significantly improved gateways including outside the
current Co-op building opposite the uninviting ‘cage’ footbridge and road
crossing as well as at the junction of Station Road/Stepney Road next to
the train station platform.

The centre would also benefit from improvements at the train station
driven by the station’s importance as a gateway for the town centre,
harbour and to the attractions along the Wales Coastal Park.
Improvements include more prominent and impactful ‘welcome’ and
wayfinding signage directing visitors towards the attractions of Burry Port
Additional seasonal planting and prominent floral displays would provide
a 'wow factor’ potentially intercepting more passengers passing through
the centre.

Open Space events and activity

There are few opportunities to hold regular large scale outdoor event
within the town centre without closing the roads. However, Marina Fields
as the towns established outdoor events space provides significant scope
for improved infrastructure to encourage the operation of future event
and green infrastructure and information improvements to strengthen
links with the town centre.

24



11 Placemaking Project Opportunities

Figure 16 - Opportunities

KEY

1. Station Road / Stepney Road Enhancements

2. Town Centre Gateways

3. Railway Bridge Improvements

4. Town Approach from Ashburnham
Roundabout

5. Route and Wayfinding Improvements to South
of Station Footbridge

6. Ashburnham Road Area Redevelopment

7.Pembrey & Burry Port Station

8. Ashburnham Road / B4311 Gateway
9. Marina Fields

10. Vacant Site

11. Co-op building

12. Proposed site for relocated Co-op

13. Development Site and link

14. Cycling infrastructure
15. Wayfinding and signage

Y

| s
N1 ° (6
___“————-———.__._______ :____‘_ —] ,ré?\\ } > ; .

"""””’/w;--:::"\f?\ ~ : %‘. :E__ \ //'_ﬁd-\r

,f/,y 7 \ % S /

— o /é'/
c ". /
=\ /7/,,//// /\\\(\\\\m\
o ///ﬂ ||||\\\\\\\\\ / “m,
~
G, '



Station Road / Stepney Road Enhancements

Objective - To reinvigorate the commercial centre of the town to help
support existing businesses, encourage new enterprises and attract
more Vvisitors.

Station and Stepney Road represent a characterful and locally popular
centre for the town. They benefit from the lively presence of numerous
businesses and the daily activity associated with the station. However, the
fabric of many of the buildings and much of the public realm is jaded and
detracts from the personality and appeal of the centre.

Figure 17 - View Stepney Road

—

9y usrepnl

Actions

1. Feasibility study to explore ideas for public realm and environmental
improvement to Station Road and Stepney Road. Options and assessment
of arange of improvements including:

e New paving materials and street furniture (and how they can be used
consistently throughout the town to reinforce local identity)

e Street lighting that is appropriate to the character of the town centre

e |ocalised reduction or carriageway widths, shared-surfacing,
reduced / controlled access for different vehicle users, rationalised
parking arrangements, etc.

e Review of existing Traffic Regulation Orders (TROs)

e Opportunities for increasing the usable pedestrian space, outside
seating and display areas for businesses

e Pavement licensing arrangements

e Street furniture and signage audit and proposals for the de-cluttering
of the street environment

e 'Access for all' appraisal of options

e Strategy for engagement with local businesses, wider stakeholders
and the public

e Costappraisal

e Risk assessment

e Delivery timescale

In support of the feasibility study, undertake or commission the following:

e Topographical survey of the area

e Ultilities, basement and radar surveys

e Licison with statutory undertakers to understand potential future
works in street

e Assessment of funding opportunities

26



2. Liadise with the building and business owners with properties fronting
Station Road and Stepney Road to identify potential cosmetic
improvements to buildings and commercial frontages. This could include:

e Painting of exterior walls: As most properties are rendered and some
are already painted, the painting of all the frontages in a range of
colours will dramatically improve the visual appeal of the town,
reinforce its ‘coastal’ character and create a point of interest on
approach from the train and marina.

e Maintenance and repair: An agreed programme of general
maintenance

e Shopfronts and signage: a review of opportunities to enhance
shopfronts including signwriting, extendable canopies, standards for
window dressing, boundary treatments, display and seating areas

Figure 17 - Impression of Station Road

/{7 usjepn

2. Town Centre Gateways

Objective - To define and frame the town centre by creating enhanced
‘spaces’ at key points of entry — the railway bridge at the western end
of Station Road and the junction of Stepney Road, Station Road and the
railway station entrance.

The two locations identified are particularly cramped in terms of
pedestrion access — despite being points of entry, and are visually
unremarkable or, in the case of the railway bridge, unattractive. There is
also alack of space in the town centre for informal activities and business
use. The creation of new spaces, without compromising the highway
requirements, will help address these issues and strengthen the identity of
the town centre.

Actions

1. Feasibility study to explore ideas for gateway spaces including options
for:

e The localised reduction or carriacgeway widths, shared-surfacing,
reduced / controlled access for different vehicle users, rationalised
parking arrangements, etc. to create increased pedestrian/activity
space

e Opyportunities for seating and public art (for example a possible mural
to the gable wall of 54 Station Road)

It is anticipated that this feasible study would be carried out at the same

time as project 1 Station Road / Stepney Road Enhancements, and
therefore share the same technical assessments listed above

27



3. Railway Bridge Improvements

Objective -Create an attractive and accessible gateway to the town
centre that welcomes visitors and positively reflects the character of
the town.

As the primary point of access into the town centre on approach from the
south, the railway bridge is extremely unattractive and inadequate in
terms of accessibility and user experience. As a minimum, the bridge
requires a substantial overhaul to improve its function and appearance
and should ideally be replaced with a superior design.

Figure 18 - Existing unattractive approach to town centre

Actions

This is an opportunity to enhance the bridge and that this may include @
ﬁommunity based public art. Opportunities exist to incorporate
Smprovements  with  proposed highway crossing proposals  in
s:—;@IeveIopmen’[ by Carmarthenshire CC. Notwithstanding, the aspiration for
ithe bridge advocated by this study is as follows:

e

1. Feasibility study in licison with Carmarthenshire CC, Transport for Wales
and stakeholders to investigate two potential levels of intervention:

e 1-Theinstallation of a new footbridge which provides adequate width
for users (including pedestrians, dismounted cyclists and people using
wheelchairs, mobility scooters and prams) to comfortably pass in both
directions. The design should complement the character of the
townscape, be uncaged, lit and afford views towards the town and
coast. The spaces either side of the bridge should also be substantially
remodelled to allow easy and safe access.

e 2 - A substantial overhaul of the existing bridge including the removal
of the cage, resurfacing, lighting and cosmetic improvements, together
with substantial remodelling of the spaces either side of the bridge to
allow easy and safe access and space for users to wait until the bridge
is clear to use.

Both options should be coordinated with potential adjacent schemes as
described for "2 Town Centre Gateways' and ‘4 Town Approach’. Also, for
either option, the inclusion of cosmetic enhancements involving a
community arts scheme would be welcomed.

28



4. Town Approach from Ashburnham Roundabout

Objective - Create a safer and more comfortable, attractive and
welcoming approach to the town centre from the south.

As the primary point of access into the town centre on approach from the
south, the route between the Ashburnham Road roundabout and the
railway bridge is unattractive and inadequate in terms of accessibility and
user experience. Improved pavements widths, crossings, boundary
treatments and environmental improvements will help to provide a
positive first impression.

Figure 19 - Views Ashburnham Roundabout

Actions

1. Feasibility study to explore ideas for public realm and environmental
improvement to Station Road and Stepney Road.

Options and assessment of a range of improvements including:

61 usfepn,L

New boundary treatment to the car park edge to the west of
Ashburnham Road to replace the unattractive timber/metal rail and
unmaintained green edge. This could instead be delineated by a low

wall faced with natural stone to create a tidy, attractive and low
maintenance edge and help to screen the car park beyond

New street lighting of a scale and design appropriate to the town
centre setting. Lighting in the town centre should be consistent and
should replace the utilitarian highways type lighting currently in place
New paving materials and street furniture (used consistently
throughout the town to reinforce local identity)

Street furniture and signage audit and proposals for the de-cluttering
of the street environment

Improved pedestrian crossings

‘Access for all appraisal

Strategy for engagement with local businesses, wider stakeholders
and the public

Cost appraisal

Risk assessment

Delivery timescale

29



5. Route and Wayfinding Improvements to South of
Station Footbridge

. ' . d 4 { PL 2 s, 35 = - .
Objective - Create a more legible, comfortable and attractive route to
the south of the Station footbridge in the vicinity of Ashburnham Road.

As one of two main points of access into the town centre on approach
from the south, the route south of the footbridge is confusing, unattractive
and inadequate in terms of accessibility and user experience. A legible
pedestrian route and improved use of the available space will help to
provide a positive and more coherent first impression.

0§ usrepny

Action

1. Feasibility study to explore ideas for improved pedestrian route, more
efficient parking arrangement and associated environmental
improvements. Options and assessment of a range of improvements
including:

e A delineated and paved pedestrian route and crossings including
access and space adjacent to the public convenience and connecting
with the existing footway on Ashburnham Road

e Associated environmental improvements potentially including tree
planting, lighting, signage and seating

e New paving materials and street furniture (used consistently
throughout the town to reinforce local identity)

e Improved pedestrian crossing

e Reconfiguration of the existing parking layout to make more efficient
and legible use of the available space

6. Ashburnham Road Area Redevelopment

Objective - To reimagine this key area located at the centre of the town
between the two main points of entry.

This substantial area is currently fragmented, comprising an area of grass,
footways and parking. It visually detracts from the character of the town,
creating a negative firstimpression. This area, however, is highly accessible
and could accommodate a viable economic use and/or useable green
space, adding interest and vitality to the town centre — especially in
coordination with other identified development opportunities to the south
of the railway.

30



Actions

1.Feasibility study including economic appraisal to explore arange of ideas
and options for the redevelopment of the identified area. Assessment of
options relating to two design approaches including:

TG usrepny

Built development including a range of land-uses that are
complementary to the town centre and bring cohesion to the urban
form and circulation routes, attractive high-quality architecture and
improved external spaces

Environmental improvements to create a useable green and hard-
surfaced public space / gardens and improved circulation routes. This
option could also include the ide3as for a performance space /
bandstand

31



/. Pembrey & Burry Port Station

Objective - Create a memorable sense of arrival for visitors arriving by
train and an enhanced town centre environment.

Actions

1. Work with Transport for Wales, the Community Rail Partnership, Town
Council and station volunteers to explore ideas for a range of
environmental improvements to the station including:

e Planting: especially along boundary railings opposite the businesses on
Station Road, comprising ornamental bedding displays typical of
traditional train stations, to bring colour and texture to the town centre.
The section immediately to the west of the road bridge should also be
improved with maintained structural planting.

e Signage: Enhanced platform and wayfinding signage potentially
incorporating a branding slogan or reference to the identity /
attractions associated with the town

“Alight here for the Millennium Coastal Path, Burry
Port Harbour, National Cycle Network, Pembrey
Country Park”

¢§g usrepny

Figure 20 - Examples of station signhage

32



8. Ashburnham Road / B4311 Gateway

Objective - Create a sense of arrival for visitors approaching via the
B4311 and from the marina and Memorial Grounds.

Actions

1. Feasibility study to develop planting enhancements to the soft areas
surrounding and including the B4311 roundabout. This should seek to
establish characterful structural planting, green and blue infrastructure,
which adds interest and scale but does not obscure views or create a
utilitarian landscape character. Instead, a scheme incorporating coastal
species, including the Black Pine which help to define the character of the
open space to the east of the marina.

9. Marina Fields

Objective - Support the greater level of use of the current events area
for both formal and informal uses, and help to unify activity held
between the Marina and Town Centre

Actions

1. Feasibility with Carmarthenshire CC, the Events Group and Marine Group
to identify requirements to support a broader range of year-round
activities.

e An assessment of current known activities and scoping for future
events. It is anticipated that a range of facilities could be provided
such as power and water supply stations, areas of hardstanding or
reinforced grass, storage facilities for equipment, etc.

€g usrepny

Feasibility study for the implementation of a performance shelter/
event space including economic assessment and potential funding
sources.

Develop a programme of events and develop greater year-round
use to increase visitor numbers and enhance the reputation of the
town.

Figure 21 - Views Marina Fields

33



10. Vacant Site — Sea View Public House

Objective — the site has been identified as an important opportunity for
new housing and uses near to the town centre. Planning permission has
been granted for 10 dwellings although the site remains undeveloped.
The vacant site, inits current state, has a negative impact on the quality
of the town centre.

11. Co-op building
Objective — to create additional space for small town centre
businesses, community enterprise and services.

Action

e Liaise with the Co-Op and their appointed Agents to help influence
the options for this prominent town centre building. The current Co-
op building is likely to become available for new uses during
2023/24

e Explore options to support with grants and other mechanisms the
improvement and reconfiguration to create smaller business
spaces appropriate in scale for the local market and encourages a
greater diversity along the high street. The building has the potential
to support several new businesses as well as exploring the
feasibility of relocating the town library.

¥G usjfepnL

Figure 22 — Co-op building

34



12. Seaview Terrace site for relocated Co-op

Objective —to ensure that the new store, completed by the end of 2022,
integrates closely with the town centre through the range of proposals
set out in the Plan that seek to improve active travel and movement.

13. Development Site

Objective — to ensure the sites future development and use integrates
closely with the regeneration of the town centre through an
appropriate masterplan, movement and linkage strategy.

Action

e Prepare a site masterplan/development brief setting out key
principles for any future development.

e Explore options for improving the attractiveness of the existing
footbridge railway crossing connecting with the development site.

14. Cycling infrastructure

Objective - Significantly improve the levels of cycling infrastructure
available in the town centre to reflect the destinations role as a key
point of entry onto the Millennium Coastal Path and to enhance the
areas cycling reputation.

Action

e Explore as part of the public realm and movement improvements
set out in this Plan the opportunity for eye-catching public cycle
stands and pumps.

e Integrate ideas for new facilities with future Active Travel
improvements

GG usrepny

Figure 23 — Eye-catching cycling infrastructure

35



15. Wayfinding and signage

Objective — a signage and information strategy connecting points of
arrival (train station, car parks, harbour and coastal path) and key
destinations in a way that encourage movement and overcomes both
physical and perceptual barriers.

Action

e A high-quality town map and signage positioned in the centre of
the town

e Walking and cycling signage with distance markers between the
centre and coastal destinations

e Town centre information directing visitor towards the Amelia
Earhart memorial and other heritage features

9G usrepny

36



12 Funding and delivery

In response to COVID-19, Carmarthenshire County Council has established
underpinning resources to support the recovery and growth of town
centres. Working with Welsh Government's Transforming Towns
programme, and opportunities arising from the UK Governments Levelling
Up and Future Prosperity Funds, a range of new initiatives and business
support could be made available. This Plan forms an important basis for
identifying the needs and the range of opportunities these new funds and
resources could help to deliver, which include:

* Carmarthenshire  County  CouncilBusiness Grant  Funds —
opportunities for businesses to apply for direct support through,
Transformational Commercial Property Development Fund,
Business Start-Up Fund and Business Growth Fund.

* Town digital solutions — a series of initiatives to support businesses
and communities to obtain faster and more reliable internet
connectivity and application of digital SMART towns.

*  Funding has been secured for local marketing/
distinctiveness including branded promotional material, prepared
social media content for every town.

* Local energy plans - Carmarthenshire Energy Limited will support
communities to identify and scope potential sites for new energy

generation.
— . . o
s - Circular Economy - support with initiatives that grow
% manufacturers design products to be reusable and the reuse of
= materials.
a1
\l

Delivery

The growth plan is for all the stakeholders of Burry Port and requires
commitment and effort from local authorities, community organisations
and businesses for the town is to be successful and deliver sustained
prosperity. This Plan is necessary to provide a clear pathway for the
prioritised actions over three levels of importance:

* Immediate - actioning of quick-win permanent or temporary
schemes, to take advantage of available seed funding and current
programmes.

 Short term - delivery within the next 2-3 years - priority
transformational projects that may require feasibility studies,
planning, funding, approvals before delivery.

+ Strategic - Significant projects and strategies that may take severall
years to develop and will help guide the towns direction to be
resilient and to respond to long term changes.

37



8G usrepny

Table 2 — Action Plan
PROJECT

1. Station Road / Stepney Road Enhancements

2. Town Centre Gateways

3. Railway Bridge Improvements

4. Town Approach from Ashburnham Roundabout

5. Route and Wayfinding Improvements to South of Station
Footbridge

6. Ashburnham Road Area Redevelopment

7.Pembrey & Burry Port Station

8. Ashburnham Road / B4311 Gateway
9. Marina Fields

10. Vacant Site
11. Co-op building
12. Proposed site for relocated Co-op

13. Allocated Food Store Site
14. Cycling infrastructure

15. Wayfinding and signage

IMMEDIATE

SHORT

STRATEGIC

38



N
N\

D4

uLr,
N
G

39



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhif 6

Pwyllgor Craffu Cymunedau, Cartrefi ac Adfywio
Dyddiad: 15 Mai, 2023

Y Pwnc: Y Gronfa Ffyniant Gyffredin — Mynd i'r Afael & Threfi

Y Pwrpas: Rhoi trosolwg o egwyddorion y prosiectau Mynd i'r Afael & Threfi i'r Pwyllgor
Craffu cyn i'r adroddiad gael ei ystyried gan y Cabinet.

GOFYNNIR I'R PWYLLGOR CRAFFU:-

Adolygu ac asesu'r wybodaeth sydd wedi ei chynnwys yn yr Adroddiad a darparu
unrhyw argymhellion, sylwadau, neu gyngor i'r Aelod Cabinet a/neu Gyfarwyddwr cyn
i'r adroddiad gael ei ystyried gan y Cabinet.

Y Rheswm/Y Rhesymau

Llunio sylwadau i'w rhoi gerbron y Cabinet / Cyngor i'w hystyried.

(

YR AELOD CABINET SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:- Nodwch enw a
phortffolio'r Aelod Cabinet Y Cynghorydd Gareth John: Aelod Cabinet dros Adfywio,
Hamdden, Diwylliant a Thwristiaeth

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Rhifau ffon:

Enw Pennaeth y Swydd: Pennaeth Adfywio Cyfeiriadau E-bost:

Gwasanaeth: Jason Jones jajones@sirgar.qov.uk
Rheolwr Rhanbarthol — "I('Pereqrine@sirqar.qov.u

Awdur yr Adroddiad: Tessa | Datblygu Economaidd =

Peregrine

D N
Cyngor Sir Gﬁ)
Cérmartl%enshilrle
October 2022 eunty Beng Tudalen 61


mailto:jajones@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:Tperegrine@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:Tperegrine@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Shared Prosperity Fund — Tackling Towns

Introduction and Background

The UK Shared Prosperity Fund (UKSPF) is a central pillar of the UK Government’s Levelling Up
agenda and will provide funding over the next two years up until March 2025. The fund is a
combination of revenue and capital funding that can be used to support a wide range of interventions
to build, provide, and improve life chances.

The Committee has previously considered an update report on the UK Shared Prosperity Fund
(UKSPF) in January 2023, where the delivery model of Anchor, Standalone and Commissioned
Projects were presented, with the Tackling Towns programme siting under the Place Anchor. Cabinet
also considered and endorsed the Anchor Programmes which included Tackling Towns in January
2023. The Shared Prosperity Fund was formally launched on the 15t March 2023.

Tackling Towns

The Tacking Towns programme aims to improve Carmarthenshire’s town centres. The fund is targeted
towards supporting projects and interventions to respond to the on-going challenges faced by Town
Centres. The fund will be available to support the direct delivery of key actions identified within our
regeneration masterplans for Carmarthen, Llanelli and Ammanford and the town plans listed below.

An allocation of £500,000 will be made to each of the three primary towns of Ammanford, Carmarthen
and Llanelli with £1,100,000 allocation between the towns of Kidwelly, Whitland, St Clears, Llandeilo,
Llandovery, Cwmamman, Cross Hands, Newcastle Emlyn, Laugharne, Llanybydder and Burry Port. All
towns have Growth/Placemaking/Recovery plans in place and delivery will be linked directly to the
actions noted. All projects delivered through the Tackling Towns fund are required to be completed by
September 2024.

The projects earmarked for delivery have all been identified within the Recovery Masterplans, Growth
Plans and Placemaking Plans of the respective towns. During the process of completing these plans
engagement was undertaken with key stakeholders, Town Task Forces, Town Forums and Town
Growth Groups.

Annex A details the list of prioritised projects for each of the 14 towns. Project officers will work
towards delivery of the projects. Should further budget become available, then additional projects
from the prioritised lists can be considered. If any projects are unable to be completed within project
delivery timescales, we will review reserve projects which can be developed to ensure use of the
Shared Prosperity Funding within the set timescales.

Next Steps

The plan is set to be considered in Cabinet in June 2023, and if endorsed the project delivery team will
work to develop and deliver the projects within funding timescales.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? Yes

Appendix A - List of Tackling Towns Projects

IMPLICATIONS

D N
Cyngor Sir Gﬁ)
Cérmartl%enshilrle
October 2022 eunty Beng Tudalen 62



| confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the
appropriate Directors / Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are
no other implications associated with this report:

Signed: Jason Jones Head of Regeneration

Policy, Crime | Legal Finance |ICT Risk Staffing Physical
& Disorder Management | Implications | Assets
and Equalities Issues

YES YES YES NO YES YES NO

1. Policy, Crime & Disorder and Equalities

The Projects identified for delivery consider our existing strategies and plans including the
Economic Recovery and Delivery Plan and respective Town Centre Plans. The proposals are also
aligned to the 7 Well-being goals and the 5 ways of working of the Well-being of Future
Generations Act and considers the Socio-Economic Duty of Carmarthenshire County Council.

Legal

Legal support may be a required where land and property forms part of projects. We will engage with
legal on a case-by-case basis to seek advice.

Finance

£2.6m funding has been ringfenced under the Place Anchor and is fully funded through the UK
Shared Prosperity Fund. Funding under the programme has also been allocated to recruit
regeneration officers to deliver the programme.

Risk Management Issues
All risk management issues will be assessed and mitigated during project delivery.

Staffing Implications

Additional Regeneration Officers will be recruited to deliver the projects and is fully funded through
the Shared Prosperity Fund.

Physical Assets
None identified

D N
Cyngor Sir Gﬁ)
Cgrmart}g:enshiyle
October 2022 eunty Beng Tudalen 63




CABINET MEMBER PORTFOLIO
HOLDER(S) AWARE/CONSULTED

Yes

Include any observations here

Report Noted

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

Title of Document

File Ref No.

Locations that the papers are available for public inspection

SPF Report to
Communities, Homes
and Regeneration
Scrutiny Committee
January 2023

N/A

Agenda for Communities, Homes & Regeneration
Scrutiny Committee on Thursday, 26th January, 2023,

10.00 am (gov.wales)

October 2022

D N
Cyngor Sir Gar ’
Carmarthenshirle
County Counci
YR Tudalen 64



https://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=407&MId=7170&Ver=4
https://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=407&MId=7170&Ver=4
https://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=407&MId=7170&Ver=4
https://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=407&MId=7170&Ver=4

Location

Project name

Tackling Towns Projects - May 2023

Description

Llanelli

Llanelli

Llanelli

Llanelli

Llanelli

Llanelli

Llanelli

Llanelli

Ammanford

Ammanford

Ammanford

Carmarthen

Carmarthen

Carmarthen

Carmarthen

Carmarthen

Burry Port

Burry Port

Burry Port

Cross Hands

Cross Hands

Cwmaman

Cwmaman

Cwmaman

Kidwelly

Laugharne

Llandeilo

Llandovery

Central Square

Public Realm Improvements:

Cowell Street:

Eastgate Connections:

Footfall Counter & Digital
Provisions:

Market Street South:

Spring Gardens:

Town Centre Boundary /
Gateway Enhancement:

The railway crossing project

Wind St Crossing
improvements:

Market Square, Quay St,
Ammanford

Carmarthen Castle, Nott
Square

Chapel St Carmarthen

Nott Square and Guildhall
Square, Carmarthen

Red Street, Carmarthen

Signage Improvements,
Carmarthen

Town Centre Gateways

Pembrey and Burry Port
Station

Wayfinding & Signage

Llandeilo Road

Signage enhancements

street art/mosaic

Glanaman Square
enhancement

The Raven Square, Garnant

Kidwelly Square

Car Parking- Victoria Street
or Gaisford House

Car Park greening and
Resurfacing.

The Market square
enhancements

Works to redefine Central Square as a civic focus and ‘heart’ of the town centre. The existing public space should be redesigned to create a vibrant,
attractive, and functional town square.

Design and delivery for the redesign public realm spaces, to include indicative costings and programme for subsequent delivery.
rejuvenate the west side of the town centre and improve the appearance, accessibility, and safety of the street environment.

rejuvenate the east side of the town centre to encourage footfall, support local businesses and improve the appearance, and accessibility

add extra footfall counters in the town to have a better understanding of how footfall is spread out through the town and work with business to
improve their digital provisions such as counters at the door, CO2 emissions, Wi-Fi access points etc

a mixed-use scheme in the heart of the town centre. The scheme will complement the adjoining proposed developments at Market Street South and Y
Linc.

Reinforce the current investment in adjacent buildings (YMCA) and improve the reputation of the Spring Gardens through the encouragement of
more day-to-day uses

enhance first impressions and the general attractiveness of the town centre as a place to live, visit and invest in

Enhance the pedestrian connection from the riverside and its natural surroundings to the high street

Improve connectivity and links from surrounding locations, with the wider town centre. Enhance crossing points to reduce risk and conflict between
pedestrians and vehicles.

improve pedestrian links, reinforce role of the market square as gateway to the town, change outdoor market venue into multi purpose civic space

the physical appearance, including materials and greening along with the possibility of introducing some flags and banners to brighten the area.
Street furniture options would also need to be included, along with an option to install a mural or some artwork on the boundary wall if possible.

combining any proposed design and redevelopment work with the plans that are in place for Jacksons Lane and ensuring a strong link as well as
increasing footfall for the surrounding businesses

enhancement of both areas to reinvigorate and redefine them as retail, hospitality and entertainment focus points within the town centre.

repair and resurfacing works and installation of electrical points to allow for use by pop-up stalls/ outdoor markets. There is also a requirement to
include outdoor seating options and additional street lighting to enhance the area

The projects main purpose would be to improve and further develop the signage within the town centre. Perhaps it would be worth considering some
digital information boards, or a multi directional signage board

To define and frame the town centre by creating enhanced ‘spaces’ at key points of entry. We will utilise the fund to undertake a feasibility study to
explore ideas for gateway spaces.

to create a memorable sense of arrival for visitors arriving by train and an enhanced town centre environment.

high-quality town map and signage positioned in the centre of the town. Walking and cycling signage with distance markers between the centre and
coastal destinations

Improvement of the existing public space and street environment along Llandeilo Road

This will aim to better inform the visitors to the town of what is available for them to do and see within the town centre.

Stakeholders have prioritised the enhancements to Glanaman and Garnant which will add an identity by way of street art/mosaic designs to add
vibrancy to the areas and a sense of place.

Replacement of interpretation board with mosaic mural that provides an identity and gateway to the area

creating a cohesive identity with the 2 villages that form the Cwmaman area.

The development of Kidwelly Square has been prioritised as a key project for the town in order to create a welcoming space in the town that will
extend and enhance the successful market provision, including new signage to aid the town centre

The lack of car parking space in the township has been an issue for a number of years for both residents and businesses. Prioritised by the growth
plan team and highlighted in the growth plan as a key area to develop, utilising the equally allocate

enhanced green/vibrancy projects to provide an attractive impression for visitors and tourists, within car parking area located near Municipal
buildings. Resurfacing of the car park has been prioritised as well.

Enhancing the area to be able to provide an additional sheltered/covered space for more frequent events and outdoor market opportunities were
favoured by stakeholders alongside new street furniture and planting/green vibrant projects

Tudalen 65



Llandovery

Llanybydder

Newcastle Emlyn

St Clears

Whitland

Car Park Signage

enhancing Station Terrace
car park

Castle Gateway outdoor
amphitheatre

Signage and Interpretation
Boards

St John’s Street

Signage was highlighted as a need especially within the car park area which during the holiday season is frequented by visitors utilising the town as
service/convenience stop off

support and enhance the market and other proposed events, enhancing of the overall appearance of the Station Terrace car park concentrating on
the area to the right of the car park entrance where the market is held.

The addition of planters and solar benches were also favoured in this area as well the potential to enhance the Castle gateway to support the
potential development of an outdoor amphitheatre that is being explored as part of the Town’s 10 town project.

The War Memorial, Rebecca Riot Square and the green space beyond the Pentre Road car park, provide an extended dwell time space for the town.
Enhancing these areas with new signage and interpretation boards noting the cultural and historical references of the town

Enhancements to St John'’s Street's overall appearance with a focus on greening projects and the introduction of information panels in the area

Tudalen 66



EigemYIv?vhif 7

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU, CARTREFI A

15 MAI 2023

PWNC:

ADRODDIAD DIWEDDARU - DYRANNU TAI CYMDEITHASOL
BRYS YNGHYLCH RHOI'R POLISI DYRANNU NEWYDD AR
WAITH (MONITRO)

Y PWRPAS:

Rhoi i'r Pwyllgor Craffu yr adroddiad monitro ynghylch effaith rhoi'r Polisi Dyrannu Tai
Cymdeithasol Brys ar waith.

GOFYNNIR I'R PWYLLGOR CRAFFU:-

1. Ystyried y data a ddarperir yn yr adroddiad monitro o ran adroddiad diweddaru
Dyrannu Tai Cymdeithasol Brys ynghylch rhoi'r polisi dyrannu newydd ar waith;

2. Nodiy bydd y diweddariad chwarterol nesaf yn cynnwys y data ar gyfer rhoi'r Polisi
Dyrannu Tai Cymdeithasol Brys ar waith yn llawn o 5 Ebrill 2023; a

3. Rhoi adborth ar unrhyw wybodaeth ychwanegol neu fanwl sydd ei hangen ar gyfer yr
adroddiad monitro chwarterol nesaf gan gofio rheolau'r Rheoliad Cyffredinol ar
Ddiogelu Data.

Y Rheswm/Y Rhesymau

Yn ei gyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 26 lonawr, 2023 gofynnodd y Pwyllgor Craffu am gael y
wybodaeth ddiweddaraf ym mhob cyfarfod ynghylich effeithiolrwydd y newid.

YR AELOD CABINET SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:-
Y Cynghorydd Linda Evans, Dirprwy Arweinydd a Deiliad y Portffolio Tai

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth

Cymunedau Swydd:

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth:

Jonathan Morgan Pennaeth Tai a Diogelu’r JMorgan@sirgar.gov.uk
Awdur yr Adroddiad: Cyhoedd

Angie Bowen AnBowen@sirgar.gov.uk

Rheolwr Hwb Tai

D N
Cyngor Sir Gﬁ)
Cérmartl%enshilrle
October 2022 eunty Beng Tudalen 67


mailto:JMorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:AnBowen@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

EMERGENCY SOCIAL HOUSING ALLOCATION UPDATE REPORT
ON THE OPERATION OF THE NEW ALLOCATION POLICY
(MONITORING)

At its meeting held on the 20" February 2023 Cabinet considered the findings of the
Communities, Homes, and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee Task & Finish Group to develop
an Emergency Social Housing Allocations Policy for Carmarthenshire to address the
unprecedented situation where the Council, as with all Welsh Local Authorities and
Registered Social Landlords, was facing increased demand for social housing that was
exceeding the level of supply.

The Emergency Allocations Policy was approved by Cabinet at this meeting, together with the
following recommendation:

That the Scrutiny Committee receive updates at every meeting from officers on the
effectiveness of the change; that the content of the update reports (attached) include data for
the previous period referring to:

o Proportion of properties directly matched and those advertised

o Banding of Clients directly matched

o Number of properties directly matched and advertised by each community connection
area, type of property and landlord

o Proportion of direct matches that were successful

o Number of direct matches where the client requests a review of the allocation, and the
outcome of those reviews

o Number of direct matches where the client refuses the allocation but doesn’t request a
review

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? YES

D N
Cyngor Sir Gﬁ)
Cérmartl%enshilrle
October 2022 eunty Beng Tudalen 68



IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this
report :

Signed: Jonathan Morgan Head of Housing & Public Protection

Policy, Crime | Legal Finance ICT Risk Staffing Physical
& Disorder Management | Implications Assets
and Issues

Equalities

YES NONE YES NONE YES NONE YES

1. Policy, Crime & Disorder and Equalities
A thorough Equality Impact Assessment has been carried out.

3.Finance

Failure to respond to the current situation could result in significant financial pressures around
the use of temporary accommodation and the inability to move households on to more
permanent accommodation.

5. Risk Management Issues
Failure to implement the Policy may result in:

e The overall housing system in the County “silting up” with little move-on opportunities to
permanent accommodation;

¢ Increased use of temporary, and more expensive accommodation, to meet housing need;
and

e Perception that we are not looking at more sustainable plans for the general homeless
population in the County.

6. Physical Assets
Council housing will be used as solutions for temporary as well as permanent solutions.

D N
Cyngor Sir Gﬁ)
Cérmartl%enshilrle
October 2022 eunty Beng Tudalen 69




CABINET MEMBER PORTFOLIO Include any observations here
HOLDER(S) AWARE/CONSULTED

The Emergency Policy better supports residents and
YES improves the process for those in greatest housing
need. This monitoring report demonstrates the
effectiveness of the way social housing is allocated in
Carmarthenshire.

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW

Title of Document File Ref | Locations that the papers are available for public inspection
No.

Report to Cabinet on 20t Emergency Allocation Policy - Final Draft - 26 01 23.pdf

February, 2023 - (gov.wales)

Emergency Social
Housing Allocations
Policy

Communities, Homes & Task and Finish report - Final.pdf (gov.wales)
Regeneration Scrutiny
Task & Finish Report

D N
Cyngor Sir Gﬁ)
Cérmartl%enshilrle
October 2022 eunty Beng Tudalen 70


https://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/documents/s69827/Emergency%20Allocation%20Policy%20-%20Final%20Draft%20-%2026%2001%2023.pdf
https://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/documents/s69827/Emergency%20Allocation%20Policy%20-%20Final%20Draft%20-%2026%2001%2023.pdf
https://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/documents/s69826/Task%20and%20Finish%20report%20-%20Final.pdf

The Emergency Allocations Policy
Impact of Direct Matching

May 2023

P N

Cyngor Sir Gé’

Carmarthenshire
County Council




Contents
Context and Recommendations .......oovveveeiieie e, 1
Number of Properties Matched ..., 2

Matches by Community Connection Ward, Property Type and

LandIord .....coooeiiii e 3
DefiNitioNS ... 5
Matches by Band ..o 7
Unsuitable Matches and Reviews ..o, 9
Housing Register Data ...........ccoooviiiiii i, 9

Cyngor Sir Gar ® Carmarthenshire County Council Tudalen 72



At its meeting held on the 20" February 2023 Cabinet considered the findings of the
Communities, Homes, and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee Task & Finish Group to
develop an Emergency Social Housing Allocations Policy for Carmarthenshire to
address the unprecedented situation where the Council, as with all Welsh Local
Authorities and Registered Social Landlords, was facing increased demand for social
housing that was exceeding the level of supply.

The Emergency Allocations Policy was approved by Cabinet at this meeting, together
with the following recommendation:

That the Scrutiny Committee receive updates at every meeting from officers on the
effectiveness of the change; that the content of the update reports (attached) include
data for the previous period referring to:

o Proportion of properties directly matched and those advertised

o Banding of Clients directly matched

o Number of properties directly matched and advertised by each community
connection area, type of property and landlord

o Proportion of direct matches that were successful

o Number of direct matches where the client requests a review of the allocation,
and the outcome of those reviews

o Number of direct matches where the client refuses the allocation but doesn’t
request a review

This report sets out the first set of data available for direct matching. From October
2022 to April 2023 direct matching was carried out by the Head of Housing using
discretion to directly allocate the majority of properties to meet the most urgent and
acute levels of need.

The data in this report highlights how this has impacted on the number of properties
available to bid on for the wider housing register.

Recommendations

Communities, Homes, And Regeneration Scrutiny Committee are asked to:

1. Consider the data provided in the monitoring report of the Emergency Social
Housing Allocation update report on the operation of the new allocation policy;

2. To note that the next quarterly update will include the data for full
implementation of the Emergency Social Housing Allocation Policy as of 51
April 2023; and

3. Provide feedback on any additional or detailed information required for the
next quarterly monitoring report being mindful of GDPR rules.

Cyngor Sir Gar e Carmarthenshire County Council Tudalen 23



Number of properties matched

Graph 1. Properties Matched October 2022 — December 2022

Direct Matching v's Properties Advertised

m Properties Gone to Advert

35%
65%\‘,1

Properties Gone to Advert

73

Properties Matched

135

Graph 2. Properties Matched January 2023 — March 2023

Direct Matching v's Properties Advertised

m Properties Gone to Advert
m Properties Matched

61%

m Properties Matched

Properties Gone to Advert

98

Properties Matched

156

Cyngor Sir Gar ® Carmarthenshire County Council

39%

Tudalen 24



Graph 3. Properties directly matched v’s properties advertised.

180
160

140
120

100 —

80
60
40
20

Oct 22 - Dec 22 Jan 23 - Mar 23

== Properties Matched === Properties Advertised

Matches by Community Connection Ward, Property Type and

Landlord

Table 1. Matches By Community Connection Area

Community Matches Oct 22 - Matches January 23 -
Connection Area Dec 22 March 23
Amman Valley 2 9
Ammanford 12 26
Carmarthen 23 21
Gwendraeth 7 9
Llandovery/Llandeilo 5 5
Llanelli East 18 18
Llanelli North/Rural 11 10
Llanelli Town 33 23
Llanelli West 13 16
Rural Central 0 4
Rural North 8 6
Rural West 3 9

Cyngor Sir Gar ® Carmarthenshire County Council Tudalen &5



Table 2. Matches By Property Type

Property Type

Matches Oct 22 -

Matches January 23 -

Dec 22 March 23

1 Bedroom Bungalow 3 5
1 Bedroom Flat 38 19
1 Bedroom Flat >55's 6 3
1 Bedroom House 1 0
1 bedroom Flat Extra

Care 0 1
Bedsit 3 0
Shared Housing 0 8
2 Bedroom Bungalow 17 33
2 Bedroom Flat 9 14
2 Bedroom Flat >55's 0 1
2 Bedroom Maisonette 0 2
2 Bedroom House 29 32
3 Bedroom House 27 36
4 Bedroom House 2 2

Table 3. Matches By Landlord

Matches Oct 22 -

Matches January 23 -

Landlord Dec 22 March 23
Bro Myrddin 14 9
Caredig 10 7
Carmarthenshire

Council 101 129
Pobl 8 9
Simple Lettings 1 1
Wales and West 0 1
Western Valleys 1 0

Cyngor Sir Gar ® Carmarthenshire County Council

Tudalen 26



Definitions for the purpose of this report

Homeless Duties within the Homeless (Wales) Act 2014

Sec 66 — Prevention

Once the household has been assessed and found to be at threat of homelessness,
a duty to assist that household to try and prevent homelessness by taking all
‘reasonable steps’. Some solutions such as mediation, support with debt
advice/mortgage/rent arrears, security measures put in place, advocacy, private
rented accommodation, social housing, prevention fund.

Sec 73 — Relief

Once the household has been assessed and found to be homeless, a duty to assist
the household in resolving their homelessness.

Sec 75 — Final duty

Once the duty under Section 73 has ended, if the household is homeless, has a local
connection and fits into a priority need group the authority has a duty to house. This
accommodation must be for a minimum of 6 months.

Temporary Accommodation

If a household is homeless or at risk of becoming homeless, they apply to the council
for help. We may provide temporary accommodation; this can sometimes be referred
to as ‘emergency’ accommodation or ‘interim’ accommodation’.

We provide different kinds of temporary accommodation. Some of which is provided
by the Council, private landlords and commissioned rooms in Hotels and Bed and
Breakfast that we have the responsibility for arranging and allocating.

At the time of writing this report (03 05 23) there are no households with children in
Bed and Breakfast or Hotels. For families these are used in emergency situations
only until such time as we can arrange more suitable temporary accommodation.

The impact of the direct matching has enabled us to reduce the time that households
spend in temporary accommodation by 19 days for single people and 16 days for
families. Although this demonstrates an improvement there are still substantial
challenges ahead in reducing the use and length of stay in temporary
accommodation.

No Preference Group

Applicants are placed in a Band depending on their housing need identified through
the housing assessment. Applicants will fall under the ‘No preference group’ if they:

e Have the financial resources available to meet their housing costs.

Cyngor Sir Gar ® Carmarthenshire County Council Tudalen B/



e Have been guilty, or a member of their household has been guilty, of
unacceptable behaviour serious enough to make them unsuitable to be a
tenant of the Council.

e Do not have a local connection to Carmarthenshire, as defined at section 81
of the Housing (Wales) Act 2014. A person has a local connection with the
area because:

o the personis, or in the past was, normally resident there, and the
residence is or was of the person’s own choice.
o the person is employed there.

of family associations.

o unless they are exempt because of special circumstances (i.e., fleeing
domestic abuse or violence, moving to receive or provide care to
someone who has a local connection)

o

Cyngor Sir Gar ® Carmarthenshire County Council Tudalen B3



Matches by Band

Graph 4. Matches by Bands Where Tenancies Have Commenced
October to December 2022

Band B - Section 73 Exceptional Other Band A
8% Circumstances 3%
3%
Band B - Section 66\

5%

Band A Section
75
Band A Section 75 50%
TA Move On
31%

Graph 5. Matches by Bands Where Tenancies Have Commenced
January to March 2023

Exceptional Other Band A
Circumstances 10%
2%

Band B - Section

73 Band A Section
20% 75

46%

Band A Section 75
TA Move On
16%

Band B - Section
66
6%

Cyngor Sir Gar ® Carmarthenshire County Council Tudalen 79



Graph 6. Matches by Bands Where Tenancies Have
Commenced

Band B - Section 66

Band B - Section 73

Other Band A

Band A Section 75 TA Move On

Band A Section 75

.|m.

Exceptional Circumstances

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80
Exceptional  Band A Section Band A Section Other Band A Band B - Band B -
Circumstances 75 75 TA Move On Section 73 Section 66
M Jan 23 - Mar 23 3 72 25 15 32 9
B Oct 22 - Dec 22 4 67 42 4 11 7

MJan23-Mar23 BOct22-Dec22

Graph 7. Allocations 21/22 and 22/23 Where Tenancies Have
Commenced

Total

Registered Only
Band B Other
Band B Section 73
Band B Section 66

Band A Other

Band A Section 75

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800 900 1000
Band A Band B Band B Registered
Section 75 Band A Other Section 66 Section 73 Band B Other Only Total
m22/23 409 157 22 50 147 87 872
m21/22 310 168 51 50 216 92 887

m22/23 W21/22

Cyngor Sir Gar ® Carmarthenshire County Council Tudalen



Unsuitable matches and reviews

Graph 8. Unsuitable Matches and Reviews

70
60
50
40
30
20
10

0

e Jnsuitable Matches

e REViews

Oct 22 - Dec 22

62
5

Reasons for unsuitable matches:

Jan 23 - Mar 23

e Change of Circumstances i.e., no longer needed accommodation, other
needs we were unaware of.
e Property not suitable to meet their needs — medical conditions, family make

up.

e Property topography unsuitable.
e Property Condition unsuitable.

Housing Register data

Table 4. Number of Households on the Housing Register

Applications Applications
Band 09/10/22 12/04/23
Band A 607 830
Band B 1197 926
Band C (Registered Only) 2610 2463
No Preference Group - 332
Total 4414 4551

Cyngor Sir Gar ® Carmarthenshire County Council

Tudalen &1



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhif 8
PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU,

CARTREFI AC ADFYWIO
15 MAI 2023

Blaenraglen Waith y Pwyllgor Craffu Cymunedau,
Tai ac Adfywio ar gyfer 2023/24

GOFYNNIR 'R PWYLLGOR CRAFFU:-

e Bod y Pwylligor yn cadarnhau ei Flaenraglen Waith ar gyfer 2023/24.

Y Rhesymau:

e Mae’n ofynnol yn 8l Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor Sir bod pwyllgorau craffu’n datblygu ac yn
cyhoeddi blaenraglenni gwaith blynyddol sy’n nodi’r pynciau a’r adroddiadau sydd i'w
hystyried yn ystod blwyddyn y cyngor.

YR AELOD O'R CABINET SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:- Amherthnasol

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: Swyddi: Rhifau Ffén / Cyfeiriadau E-
Prif Weithredwr bost:

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth:
Linda Rees-Jones Pennaeth Gweinyddiaeth a’r Gyfraith
01267 224010

[riones@sirgar.gov.uk

Awdur yr adroddiad: Swyddog Gwasanaethau
Kevin Thomas Democrataidd

01267 224027
kithomas@sirgar.gov.uk

D N
Cyngor Sir Gﬁ)
Cérmartl%enshilrle
October 2022 eunty Beng Tudalen 83


mailto:lrjones@sirgar.gov.uk
mailto:kjthomas@sirgar.gov.uk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

COMMUNITIES, HOMES AND REGENERATION SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE
15THMAY 2023

Communities, Homes and Regeneration Scrutiny
Committee Forward Work Programme for 2023/24

Purpose of the Forward Work Programme

Article 6.2 of the County Council’s Constitution states that: “Each scrutiny committee is
required to develop and publish an annual forward work programme, identifying issues and
reports to be considered during the course of a municipal year”.

The development of a work programme:

e Provides an opportunity for members to determine the priority issues to be considered by
their scrutiny committee over the course of the next year.

e Provides a focus for both officers and members and is a vehicle for communicating the
work of the Committee to the public. The programme (see attached report) will be
published on the council’'s website and will be updated on a quarterly basis —
www.carmarthenshire.gov.uk/scrutiny — and sent to key stakeholders for information. It will
also be updated on a quarterly basis.

e Ensures agreement of provisional agendas for scheduled scrutiny meetings within the
council diary. The Programme is a flexible document that can be amended to reflect
additional meetings and agenda items during the course of the year.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? YES - Draft Forward Work Plan 2023/24

D N
Cyngor Sir Gﬁ)
Cérmartl%enshilrle
October 2022 eunty Beng Tudalen 84


http://www.carmarthenshire.gov.uk/scrutiny

IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this

report :

Signed: Linda Rees-Jones Head of Administration & Law

Policy, Crime | Legal Finance ICT Risk Staffing Physical
& Disorder Management | Implications Assets
and Issues

Equalities

YES YES NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE

1. Policy, Crime & Disorder and Equalities — In line with requirements of the County

Council’s Constitution.

2. Legal -In line with requirements of the County Council’s Constitution.

NO

CABINET MEMBER PORTFOLIO
HOLDER(S) AWARE/CONSULTED

Not Applicable

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW OR THERE ARE NONE (Delete as applicable)

Title of Document

File Ref No.

Locations that the papers are available for public inspection

October 2022

Cyngor Sir

Carmarthenshire
County Council

y

Tudalen 85




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Communities, Homes and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee — Forward Work

Programme
2023/ 2024

29t June 23

28t Sept 23

15t Nov 2023

13 Dec 23

Jan 24 (Date TBC)

February 24 (Date TBC)

April 2024 (Date
TBC)

Communities,
Homes, and
Regeneration
Scrutiny Committee
Annual Report
2022/23

Emergency Social
Allocations Policy —
Monitoring

Scrutiny Actions
Update

Emergency Social
Allocations Policy —
Monitoring Report

Emergency Social
Allocations Policy —
Monitoring Report

Scrutiny Actions update

Emergency Social
Allocations Policy —
Monitoring Report

Emergency Social
Allocations Policy —
Monitoring

Revenue Budget
Monitoring Report

Emergency
Social
Allocations
Policy —
Monitoring
Report

Emergency Social Allocations
Policy — Monitoring Report

Incentive Scheme
for tenants

.8 ua||epr 1




OTHER REPORTS TO BE INCLUDED:
Update reports on the Levelling Up Fund / Shared Prosperity Fund and the Arfor 2 Programme

Site Visits — Dates to be confirmed
e Parc Howard
e Pembrey County Park

TASK AND FINISH REVIEW
The Committee has yet to determine a Task and Finish Group for 2023-24

88 usepny




Eitem Rhif 9

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU, CARTREFI AC ADFYWIO

DYDD MERCHER, 5 EBRILL 2023

PRESENNOL Cynghorydd D.M. Cundy (Cadeirydd)(Yn y Siambr)

Cynghorwyr (Yn y Siambr):

B. Davies M. Palfreman R. Sparks
Cynghorwyr (Yn rhithwir):

B.W. Jones W.R.A. Davies T. Davies

J.K. Howell D. Owen H.B. Shepardson

Hefyd yn bresennol (Yn y Siambr):

J. Morgan, Cyfarwyddwr y Gwasanaethau Cymunedau
J. Jones, Pennaeth Adfywio

J. Fearn, Pennaeth Eiddo Tai a Phrosiectau Strategol
J. Morgan, Pennaeth Tai a Diogelu'r Cyhoedd

R. Griffiths, Pennaeth Lle a Chynaliadwyedd

S. Rees, Cyfieithydd ArY Pryd

N Hellier, Uwch Swyddog Treftadaeth Adeiledig

R. Morris, Swyddog Cefnogi Aelodau

H.L. Davies

K. Thomas, Swyddog Gwasanaethau DemocrataiddA. Thomas, Gyfrifydd Grwp

Hefyd yn bresennol (Yn rhithwyr):

A. Thomas, Gyfrifydd Grwp

C. Daniels, Uwch Rheolwr Chwaraeon a Hamdden
N Thomas, Uwch Reolwr Hamdden Awyr Agored
R. Stradling, Business & Projects Manager

S. Hendy, Swyddog Cefnogi Aelodau

M. Runeckles, Swyddog Cefnogi Aeolodau

Siambr - Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin SA31 1JP ac o Bell - 10.00 yb - 12.50 yp

1. YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB

Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb gan y Cynghorwyr N. Evans ac R.

Evans.

Croesawodd y Cadeirydd Esme Chapman i'r cyfarfod a oedd yn cysgodi'r

Cynghorydd M. Palfreman.

2. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANNAU PERSONOL GAN GYNNWYS UNRHYW
CHWIPIAU PLEIDIAU A RODDIR MEWN YMATEB | UNRHYW EITEM AR YR

AGENDA

Y Rhif(au) y Cofnod Y Math o Fuddiant

Cynghorydd

A Davies 7 — Cynllun cyflawni gwasanaeth yr Liwybr Beicio Dyffryn
Tywi

P N
Cyngor Sir Gar

Carmarthenshire
County Council

Tudalen 89




adran adfywio 2023-24

R. Sparks

5 — Adroddiad Monitro'r Gyllideb
Refeniw a'r Gyllideb Gyfalaf 2022/23

Mae ganddo fusnes
nofio a gollyngiad
gan y Pwyllgor
Safonau i siarad a
gwneud sylwadau
ysgrifenedig ond nid
pleidleisio.

R. Sparks

6 — Cynlluniau Cyflawni Rhanbarthol
Drafft 2023-24 ar gyfer Tai a Diogelu'r
Cyhoedd, Eiddo Tai a Phrosiectau
Strategol a Hamdden

Mae ganddo fusnes
nofio a gollyngiad
gan y Pwyllgor
Safonau i siarad a
gwneud sylwadau
ysgrifenedig ond nid
pleidleisio.

M. Palfreman

6 — Cynlluniau Cyflawni Rhanbarthol
Drafft 2023-24 ar gyfer Tai a Diogelu'r
Cyhoedd, Eiddo Tai a Phrosiectau
Strategol a Hamdden

Mae'n rhedeg
gwasanaeth
ymgynghori ar Ofal
Cymdeithasol i
Awdurdodau Lleol ac
wedi cael gollyngiad
gan y Pwyllgor
Safonau i siarad a
gwneud sylwadau
ysgrifenedig ond nid
pleidleisio.

Ni chafwyd dim datganiadau ynghylch chwip waharddedig.

CWESTIYNAU GAN Y CYHOEDD (NID OEDD DIM WEDI DOD | LAW)

Dywedodd y Cadeirydd nad oedd dim cwestiynau wedi dod i law gan y cyhoedd.

ARFARNIADAU ARDALOEDD CADWRAETH

Bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried adroddiad ar arfarniadau a gynhaliwyd ar y 10 ardal
gadwraeth ganlynol o fewn Sir Gaerfyrddin a'r diwygiadau arfaethedig i'w ffiniau,
lle bo'n berthnasol. Roedd yr adroddiad yn manylu ar ganlyniad yr ymarfer
ymgynghori a gynhaliwyd rhwng 24 Mehefin a 26 Awst 2022, ac amlinellodd y
camau nesaf a'r camau ar gyfer y dyfodol tuag at fabwysiadu'r arfarniadau a'u
canlyniadau. Nodwyd hefyd bod yr arfarniadau wedi'u cynnal yn unol &
dyletswyddau cyfreithiol y Cyngor o dan y Ddeddf Cynllunio (Ardaloedd
Rhestredig Adeiladu a Chadwraeth) 1990:

P N
Cyngor Sir Gar

Carmarthenshire
County Council

Tudalen 90




Tref Caerfyrddin,

Heol y Prior, Caerfyrddin
Heol Awst, Caerfyrddin
Heol Picton, Caerfyrddin
Talacharn,

Sanclér,

Cydweli,

Llanelli,

Llandeilo

Castellnewydd Emlyn.

Codwyd y cwestiynau/materion canlynol ar yr adroddiad:-
Cyfeiriwyd at y 27 Ardal Gadwraeth yn Sir Gaerfyrddln a llawer ohonynt
heb gael eu hadolygu ers eu creu, rhai mor bell yn 61 &'r 1970au.
Cadarnhawyd bod diffyg unrhyw adolygiadau dilynol wedi'u cydnabod, ac
felly cynhaliwyd y 10 arfarniad uchod. Er bod yr oedi yn yr adolygiadau
wedi'u priodoli'n rhannol i fater adnoddau, nodwyd, gan fod lefelau staffio
o fewn yr uned bellach yn llawn, y byddai arfarniadau o'r 17 ardal sy'n
weddill yn cael eu cynnal yn fewnol fel rhan o raglen waith yr Uned yn'y
dyfodol.
Cyfeiriwyd at yr elfennau o fewn yr adroddiad yn ymwneud a chelfi stryd
gormodol o fewn rhai o'r ardaloedd cadwraeth, er enghraifft yn Llanelli, a
gofynnwyd am eglurhad ynghylch a fyddent yn cael eu dileu yn 6I-
weithredol ar &l i'r adroddiad gael ei fabwysiadu. Nodwyd, er nad oedd yr
ardaloedd cadwraeth wedi cael eu hadolygu am gyfnod sylweddol, y
byddai angen gwneud unrhyw ystyriaeth ynghylch gwaredu celfi stryd fel
rhan o archwiliad o fannau cyhoeddus yn eu cyfanrwydd a chael ei gweld
fel cyfle i benderfynu ar y ffordd orau o gadw a gwella golygfa'r stryd tra'n
rhoi sylw i'w gadwraeth. Gallai hynny gynnwys, er enghraifft, cynigion
adfywio a datblygu glasbrint ar gyfer celfi stryd a phlannu coed.
Codwyd pwynt ynghylch yr ymgynghoriadau arfarnu a sut y byddai
preswylwyr yn cael gwybod bod eu heiddo o fewn ardal gadwraeth.

Rhoddwyd gwybod i'r Pwyllgor fod ymgynghoriadau helaeth wedi'u cynnal
gyda'r cyhoedd ar yr arfarniadau a oedd yn cynnwys cynnal digwyddiadau,
gweminarau ar-lein, holiadur cyn ymgynghori a thrwy borth 'Dweud eich
dweud' ar wefan y Cyngor. O ran ymgysylltu &'r cyhoedd yn dilyn
mabwysiadu'r adroddiad, dywedodd y Pennaeth Lle a Seilwaith y gallai'r
adran ystyried sut y gellid cyflawni hynny orau, er enghraifft cynnal
gweithdai.

Cyfeiriwyd at y darpariaethau presennol sy'n atal codi soseri haul ar flaen
eiddo o fewn ardaloedd cadwraeth, gofynnwyd am eglurhad a fyddai'r un
meini prawf yn cael berthnasol i osod paneli haul i leihau allyriadau carbon
a helpu i gyflawni carbon sero net.

Dywedodd yr Uwch-swyddog Treftadaeth Adeiledig fod polisiau cynllunio
ar waith yng nghyswillt paneli haul o Ganllawiau Llywodraeth Cymru, a
chafodd cyngor penodol hefyd ei gynnwys ar Borth Cynllunio'r Cyngor. Os
yw perchnogion tai mewn ardal gadwraeth am godi paneli haul ar eu
cartrefi, byddai angen iddynt wneud cais am ganiatad cynllunio a byddai
pob cais yn cael ei ystyried yn 6l ei rinweddau ei hun gan roi sylw i

P N
Cyngor Sir Gar

Carmarthenshire
County Council

Tudalen 91



bolisiau cynllunio ac unrhyw effaith bosib y gallai'r datblygiad ei chael ar
gymeriad yr ardal. Yn ogystal, er bod gosod panel haul yn un dewis oedd
ar gael i berchnogion tai i gyflawni gostyngiadau carbon, roedd opsiynau
eraill ar gael y gallai'r adran gynghori yn eu cylch e.e. insiwleiddio neu
ffenestri newydd, gyda phob adeilad yn gorfod cael ei asesu'n unigol ar ba
becyn o fesurau fyddai'n cyflawni'r gostyngiad hwnnw orau. Cadarnhawyd
hefyd, pe bai paneli haul wedi'u gosod ar eiddo cyn ei gynnwys o fewn ffin
gadwraeth ddiwygiedig, na fyddai angen eu symud.

Mewn ymateb i'r uchod, gwnaed sylw ar ddeddfwriaeth yn ymwneud ag
ardaloedd cadwraeth a'r gwrthdaro & tharged Llywodraeth Cymru o
sicrhau allyriadau di-garbon. Y teimlad oedd y dylai'r Pwyllgor ysgrifennu
at Lywodraeth Cymru yn hynny o beth yn gofyn iddi ystyried y ffordd orau
o gefnogi'r gwaith o gadw ac achub yr amgylchedd.

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL

41 fod yr Adroddiad Arfarniadau o Ardaloedd Cadwraeth yn cael ei
gymeradwyo.
4.2 Bod llythyr yn cael ei anfon gan y Cadeirydd at Lywodraeth

Cymru i dynnu sylw at yr heriau a'r gwrthddywediadau rhwng
ardaloedd cadwraeth a'r argyfwng hinsawdd a'i fod yn ystyried y
ffordd orau o gadw ac achub yr amgylchedd.

ADRODDIAD MONITRO CYLLIDEB CYFALAF A REFENIW 2022/23

(NODER: Roedd y Cynghorydd R. Sparks wedi datgan buddiant yn yr eitem hon
ac arhosodd yn y cyfarfod wrth i'r Pwyllgor ei hystyried)

Bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried adroddiadau Monitro Cyllideb Refeniw a Chyllideb
Gyfalaf 2022/23 ar gyfer y Gwasanaethau Tai, Adfywio ac Eiddo, Lle a
Chynaliadwyedd a Hamdden ac Adloniant ar gyfer y cyfnod hyd at 31 Rhagfyr
2022. Nodwyd bod y prif bwysau cyllidebol yn cael eu hwynebu o fewn
Gwasanaethau Hamdden a oedd wedi rhagweld gorwariant o £907k erbyn
diwedd y flwyddyn. Ary cyfan, roedd y gyllideb refeniw yn rhagweld gorwariant o
£407k ond, yn seiliedig ar y gostyngiadau presennol, dylai fod yn agos aty
targed ar ddiwedd y flwyddyn. Roedd y gyllideb gyfalaf yn rhagweld tanwariant o
£25,999K, tra bod y Cyfrif Refeniw Tai yn rhagweld tanwariant o £651k.

Rhoddwyd sylw i'r cwestiynau/materion canlynol wrth drafod yr adroddiad:

e Cyfeiriwyd at y diffyg incwm o fewn y marchnadoedd darpariaethau,
oherwydd cyfraddau deiliadaeth isel, a gofynnwyd am eglurhad ar ba
gamau adferol oedd yn cael eu cymryd i gynyddu'r cyfraddau hynny.

Dywedodd y Pennaeth Adfywio fod un o'r materion yn ymwneud a lefel y
rhent yr oedd darpar lesddalwyr yn gallu ei dalu am unedau yn y
marchnadoedd o'i gymharu a rhenti targed. Roedd ystyriaeth yn cael ei roi
i suty gellid gwneud yr unedau'n fwy deniadol i lesddalwyr posibl ac i suty
gellid marchnata'r rheiny. Er enghraifft, er bod unedau gwag yn cael eu
hysbysebu ar hyn o bryd drwy gyfrwng dogfennau tendro, gallai
marchnata yn y dyfodol gynnwys hyrwyddo drwy'r cyfryngau cymdeithasol.

P N
Cyngor Sir Gar

Carmarthenshire
County Council

Tudalen 92



e Cyfeiriwyd at y cynnydd mewn incwm o barcio ceir yn y meysydd parcio yn
Harbwr Porth Tywyn ac a allai fod yn bosibl i'r incwm hwnnw gael ei
ddefnyddio i ddarparu cyfleusterau toiled ychwanegol yn yr harbwr. Ar hyn
o bryd, dim ond un ciwbicl toiled oedd ar gael yng nghefn y siop goffi ar
gyfer 2 draeth.

Dywedodd y Pennaeth Adfywio fod yr Is-adran Hamdden yn trafod gyda'r
Cyngor Tref yn hynny o beth ac y byddai'n codi'r mater gyda'r Pennaeth
Hamdden ac i ymateb gael ei anfon ymlaen at y Cynghorydd.

e Cyfeiriwyd at yr adroddiad oedd ar gyfer y cyfnod cyfrifyddu hyd at
ddiwedd Rhagfyr 2022, wedi dyddio rhyw dri mis. Gofynnwyd a allai
adroddiadau yn y dyfodol gynnwys gwybodaeth fwy diweddar.

e Orany gorwariant o £907k a ragwelwyd yn Is-adran y Gwasanaethau
Hamdden, gofynnwyd am eglurhad ynghylch pa fesurau oedd yn cael eu
cyflwyno i fynd i'r afael a'r gostyngiad yn sgil covid ac annog mwy o bobl i
ddefnyddio'r cyfleusterau hamdden.

Cafodd y Pwyllgor wybod fod yr adroddiad nesaf ar yr agenda i'r Pwyllgor
ei ystyried y bore hwnnw yn ymwneud & Chynllun Busnes Drafft y
Gwasanaethau Hamdden 2023-24 a oedd yn mynd i'r afael a'r pwynt
hwnnw yn manylu ar amcanion ac amserlenni ar gyfer camau gweithredu.

Atgoffwyd y Pwyllgor gan y Cyfarwyddwr Cymunedau fod cyfleusterau
hamdden dan do y Cyngor wedi cau yn ystod pandemig covid a bod y
grant gan y llywodraeth i gefnogi'r rheiny wedi dod i ben ym mis Ebrill
2022. Wedi hynny, roedd yr adran wedi gweithio'n hynod o galed i
ailadeiladu'r gwasanaeth ac roedd y lefelau defnydd presennol yn 95% o'r
lefelau cyn y pandemig, ac mae ymwelwyr &'r parciau Gwledig hefyd yn
cynyddu. Roedd y cyfraddau cyfranogi hynny yn galonogol, ac roedd yr Is-
adran yn dechrau ar y trywydd iawn o ran lefelau aelodaeth yn y flwyddyn
ariannol newydd.

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL fod Adroddiad Monitro'r Gyllideb Refeniw
a'r Gyllideb Gyfalaf yn cael ei dderbyn.

DRAFFT CYNLLUNIAU CYFLAWNI GWASANAETH 2023-24 - TAI A
DIOGELU'R CYHOEDD, EIDDO TAI A PHROSIECTAU STRATEGOL A
HAMDDEN

(NODER:

Roedd y Cynghorydd R. Sparks wedi datgan buddiant yn yr eitem hon yn
gynharach; ailddatganodd y buddiant hwnnw ac arhosodd yn y cyfarfod wrth i'r
Pwyllgor ei hystyried.

Datganodd y Cynghorydd M. Palfreman fuddiant yn r eitem hon ac arhosodd yn y
cyfarfod wrth i'r Pwylligor ei hystyried)

Bu'r Pwylligor yn ystyried Cynlluniau Cyflawni Is-adrannol Drafft 2023-24 ar gyfer
yr Is-adrannau Tai a Diogelu'r Cyhoedd, Eiddo Tai a Phrosiectau Strategol a
Hamdden o fewn yr Adran Cymunedau oedd yn manylu ar y camau a'r mesurau
strategol i'w cymryd er mwyn galluogi'r Cyngor i wneud cynnydd yn erbyn ei
Amcanion Llesiant, ei flaenoriaethau thematig a'i flaenoriaethau gwasanaeth.

P N
Cyngor Sir Gar

Carmarthenshire
County Council

Tudalen 93



Rhoddwyd sylw i'r materion/cwestiynau canlynol wrth drafod yr adroddiadau:

Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn ar Gam Gweithredu A2 ar y Cynllun Tai a
Diogelu'r Cyhoedd, i ailymgartrefu ffoaduriaid mewn ffordd gydgysylitiedig
er mwyn sicrhau bod llety ar gael i fodloni eu hanghenion, cadarnhaodd y
Pennaeth Tai a Diogelu'r Cyhoedd fod y Cyngor yn cyflawni ei
rwymedigaethau a bod cyflwyno'r Polisi Dyrannu Tai Cymdeithasol
Newydd yn cynorthwyo.

Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn ar Gam Gweithredu A17 ar y Cynllun Tai a
Diogelu'r Cyhoedd, i gyfrannu at 'Sir Gaerfyrddin Ymhellach, Ynghynt' gan
sicrhau cynnig llety ychwanegol yn y gymuned ar gyfer pobl hyn,
rhoddwyd gwybod i'r Pwyllgor ei fod yn ymwneud ag atal pobl oedrannus
rhag cael eu derbyn i'r ysbyty drwy ddarparu llety priodol iddynt er mwyn
bodloni eu hanghenion. Yn yr un modd, y nod oedd cynorthwyo i ryddhau
pobl oedrannus o'r ysbyty ar y cyfle cyntaf drwy roi'r llety cywir ar yr adeg
gywir gyda chefnogaeth briodol lle bo angen. Roedd yr Adran hefyd yn
gweithio'n agos gyda'r tim lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol i sicrhau
bod pobl yn cael eu rhyddhau'n gynnar.

Atgoffwyd y Pwyllgor gan y Pennaeth Tai a Diogelu'r Cyhoedd fod gan y
Cyngor gynlluniau i ddatblygu mwy o dai fforddiadwy a bod eu cyflawni'n
allweddol. Byddai angen cydnabod hefyd y byddai problemau o ran
capasiti ar adegau, ond trwy weithredu mewn ffordd gydgysylitiedig dylai'r
adran barhau i reoli eu darpariaeth a bodloni'r galw.

Cyfeiriwyd at yr elfen Camau Gweithredu a Mesurau'r adroddiad a
gwnaeth awgrym y gellid eu defnyddio fel sail i adroddiadau i'r Pwyllgor yn
y dyfodol i fonitro cynnydd.

Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn am y risgiau uchel y manylir arnynt yn y Cynllun
Tai a Diogelu'r Cyhoedd, dywedodd y Pennaeth Tai a Diogelu'r Cyhoedd
fod angen statws er mwyn sicrhau bod risgiau'n cael eu rheoli mewn modd
priodol.

O ran y cyfeiriad yn yr adroddiad Eiddo Tai a Phrosiectau Strategol yn
cofnodi gostyngiad yn lefel yr eiddo gwag o dros 400 i 280, rhoddwyd
gwybod i'r Pwyllgor fod nifer yr eiddo gwag wedi gostwng ymhellach i 239.
Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn ar ddefnyddio contractwyr lleol i ymgymryd &
gwaith i Dai Cyngor, atgoffwyd y Pwyllgor gan y Pennaeth Eiddo Tai a
Phrosiectau Strategol fod fframwaith contractwyr newydd yn cael ei
baratoi ar hyn o bryd a fyddai, gobeithio, yn annog contractwyr llai i wneud
cais i'w cynnwys. Nodwyd hefyd bod y Cyngor yn cynyddu lefelau staffio
masnach i'w alluogi i ymgymryd & mwy o fan waith i eiddo ei hun gyda
gwaith mwy yn cael ei wneud gan gontractwyr.

Cyfeiriwyd at y gwasanaeth 'Gofal a Thrwsio' a ddarperir i berchnogion tai
preifat oedrannus i wneud eu cartrefi'n fwy diogel drwy osod cloeon
newydd er enghraifft ac a ellid darparu gwasanaeth tebyg i denantiaid y
cyngor.

Dywedodd Pennaeth Eiddo Tai a Phrosiectau Strategol, er nad oedd y
Cyngor yn darparu gwasanaeth o'r fath i'w denantiaid ar hyn o bryd, y gall,
wrth i'w lefelau staffio masnach gynyddu, fod yn gyfle i ystyried

P N
Cyngor Sir Gar

Carmarthenshire
County Council

Tudalen 94



darpariaeth o'r fath yn y dyfodol a thrwy hynny ddarparu gwasanaeth
rhagweithiol i denantiaid.

e Erbod gwaith brys i eiddo tenantiaid wedi cael ei wneud yn brydlon, nid
oedd yr un peth yn wir ar gyfer gwaith adferol. Dywedodd y Pennaeth
Eiddo Tai a Phrosiectau Strategol fod y cyngor wedi dod ar draws
anawsterau dros y blynyddoedd diwethaf wrth wneud gwaith o'r fath yn
amserol oherwydd effaith Covid ac argaeledd contractwyr. Fodd bynnag,
wrth i nifer y staff masnach medrus a gyflogir gan y Cyngor gynyddu i
alluogi gwneud gwaith yn fewnol, byddai'r amseroedd ymateb yn gwella.

e Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn ar Amgueddfa Ddiwydiannol Cydweli o fewn y
Cynllun Hamdden, cadarnhawyd bod y safle ar hyn o bryd wedi aros ar
gau oherwydd materion diogelwch. Fodd bynnag, roedd cynllun yn cael ei
ddatblygu i helpu i hwyluso ei ailagor yn y dyfodol.

e O ran Cam Gweithredu A7 o fewn y Cynllun Hamdden i ddatblygu dull
‘chwaraeon i bawb', rhoddwyd diweddariad i'r Pwyllgor am y gwaith sy'n
cael ei wneud gan yr Is-adran Hamdden i hyrwyddo'r ethos hwnnw. Roedd
hynny'n cynnwys cydweithio gyda chlybiau ac ati i gynyddu nifer y
gwirfoddolwyr a rhoi cyngor ar gyllid ac argaeledd grantiau. Roedd y
Cyngor hefyd yn darparu chwaraeon i blant cyn iddyn nhw ymuno a
chlybiau fel nofio ac ar hyn o bryd roedd yn datblygu cynllun
gweithgareddau dwr.

e O ran cwestiwn ar farchnata digwyddiadau corfforaethol mewn
cyfleusterau sy'n eiddo i'r Cyngor fel Parc Gwledig Pen-bre, dywedodd y
Pennaeth Adfywio y byddai'n codi'r mater gydag adran farchnata'r Cyngor.

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL gymeradwyo Cynlluniau Is-adrannol
Drafft 2023-24 ar gyfer yr Is-adrannau Tai a Diogelu'r Cyhoedd, Eiddo Tai a
Phrosiectau Strategol a Hamdden.

IS-ADRAN ADFYWIO CYNLLUN GWEITHREDU GWASANAETH 2023-24

(NODER: Roedd y Cynghorydd A. Davies wedi datgan buddiant yn yr eitem hon
yn gynharach ac arhosodd yn y cyfarfod wrth i'r Pwyllgor ei hystyried)

Bu'r Pwyligor yn ystyried Cynllun Cyflawni Gwasanaeth 2023-24 ar gyfer yr Is-
adran Adfywio yn Adran y Prif Weithredwr oedd yn manylu ar y camau
gweithredu a'r mesurau strategol sydd i'w cymryd a fyddai'n galluogi'r Cyngor i
wneud cynnydd yn erbyn ei Amcanion Llesiant, ei flaenoriaethau thematig a'i
flaenoriaethau gwasanaeth.

Rhoddwyd sylw i'r materion/cwestiynau canlynol wrth drafod yr adroddiadau:

e Rhoddwyd gwybod i'r Pwyllgor, o ran y Gronfa Ffyniant Gyffredin a'r
rhaglen Arfor 2, mai'r sefyllfa bresennol oedd bod cam cyntaf y Gronfa
Ffyniant Gyffredin wedi cau erbyn hyn, a chafwyd ymateb dda iddo, a bod
y rhaglen Arfor 2 wedi'i lansio. Cadarnhawyd y gellid rhoi adroddiad
diweddaru ar y cynlluniau hynny i gyfarfod o'r Pwyllgor yn y dyfodol.

e Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn, cadarnhaodd y Pennaeth Adfywio y gellid
darparu adroddiad diweddaru ar ddatblygiad Pentre Awel i gyfarfod yn y
dyfodol ar 61 cwblhau trafodaethau ynghylch prydlesi.

P N
Cyngor Sir Gar

Carmarthenshire
County Council

Tudalen 95



PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL gymeradwyo Cynllun Cyflawni
Gwasanaeth 2023-24 ar gyfer yr Is-adran Adfywio.

IS-ADRAN LLE A CHYNALIADWYEDD CYNLLUN CYFLAWNI
GWASANAETH 2023-24

Bu'r Pwyligor yn ystyried Cynllun Cyflawni Gwasanaeth 2023-24 ar gyfer yr Is-
adran Lle a Chynaliadwyedd yn yr Adran Lle a Seilwaith oedd yn manylu ar y
camau gweithredu a'r mesurau strategol i'w cymryd a fyddai'n galluogi'r Cyngor i
wneud cynnydd yn erbyn ei Amcanion Llesiant, ei flaenoriaethau thematig a'i
flaenoriaethau gwasanaeth.

Rhoddwyd sylw i'r materion/cwestiynau canlynol wrth drafod yr adroddiadau:

e O ran cwestian ynghylch gorfodi rheolau cynllunio, rhoddwyd gwybod i'r
Pwyllgor fod yr adran wedi lleihau nifer yr achosion gorfodi sydd heb eu
cwblhau o dros 1,000 i 392 dros y flwyddyn flaenorol, sef gostyngiad o
dros 600. Hefyd, roedd 600 o achosion newydd pellach hefyd wedi eu
prosesu sy'n gyfradd ymchwilio 0 66.8% o'i gymharu a'r 38% blaenorol.

e Gan gyfeirio at Gytundebau Adran 106, atgoffwyd y Pwyllgor o'r angen i
aelodau lleol a Chynghorau Tref a Chymuned gyflwyno sylwadau yn y
cyfnod cyn ymgeisio ar yr hyn yr oeddent yn teimlo y dylid ei gynnwys
mewn unrhyw gytundeb i fod o fudd i'r gymuned, gan ei fod yn anodd iawn
i'w newid ar 6l ei lofnodi. Nodwyd hefyd bod yr adran wedi cynnal
gweithdai ar gyfer cynghorau tref a chymuned i'w cynorthwyo i ddeall
proses A106 a sut y gallent gymryd rhan.

e Gan gyfeirio at hyrwyddo'r Gymraeg, dywedodd y Pennaeth Lle a
Chynaliadwyedd fod y Cynllun Datblygu Lleol yn destun ymgynghoriad
cyhoeddus ar hyn o bryd ac roedd yr adran yn gweithio'n agos gyda Llais
o Wynedd ar ddatblygu cynllun i sicrhau bod y Gymraeg a phobl leol yn
rhan annatod o'r CDLI. Y gobaith oedd y byddai'r cynllun yn cael ei
gwblhau erbyn mis Ebrill i fwydo i mewn i'r CDLI. Cydnabuwyd hefyd y
byddai'r CDLI yn cael ei ddiweddaru'n rheolaidd cyn iddo gael ei gyflwyno i
Arolygydd Llywodraeth Cymru.

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL gymeradwyo Cynllun Cyflawni
Gwasanaeth 2023-24 ar gyfer yr Is-adran Lle a Chynaliadwyedd.

ADRODDIAD PERFFORMIAD CWARTER 3 - 2022/23 (01/04/22-31/12/22) YN
ARBENNIG I'R PWYLLGOR CRAFFU HWN

Derbyniodd y Pwyligor Adroddiad Perfformiad Chwarter 3 2022/23 ar gyfer y
cyfnod 1 Ebrill hyd at 31 Rhagfyr mewn perthynas &'r meysydd oedd o fewn ei
gylch gwaith.

Roedd yr adroddiad yn manylu ar y cynnydd a wnaed yn erbyn y camau
gweithredu a'r mesurau yn y Strategaeth Gorfforaethol ac ar gyflawni'r 13 Amcan
Llesiant. Dywedodd y Pwyllgor y byddai'r Cyngor yn parhau i adrodd ar yr
amcanion drwy gydol 2022/23 hyd nes byddent yn cael eu disodli gan y
Strategaeth Gorfforaethol newydd.

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL dderbyn yr adroddiad.

P N
Cyngor Sir Gar

Carmarthenshire
County Council

Tudalen 96



10.

11.

EITEMAU AR GYFER Y DYFODOL

Cafodd y Pwyligor restr o'r eitemau a fyddai'n cael eu hystyried yn ei gyfarfod
nesaf ar 15 Mai 2023.

PENDERFYNWYD nodi'r rhestr o eitemau ar gyfer y dyfodol a oedd i'w
hystyried yn y cyfarfod nesaf ar 15 Mai 2023.

LLOFNODI YN GOFNOD CYWIR GOFNODION Y PWYLLGOR A
GYNHALIWYD AR 23 CHWEFROR 2023

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL lofnodi bod cofnodion cyfarfod y
Pwyllgor a gynhaliwyd ar 23 Chwefror 2023 yn gywir.

CHAIR DATE

P N
Cyngor Sir Gar

Carmarthenshire
County Council

Tudalen 97



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



	Agenda
	4 DEISEB HARBWR PORTH TYWYN I'R CYNGOR LLAWN - Y WYBODAETH DDIWEDDARAF
	5 CYNLLUN CREU LLEOEDD PORTH TYWYN
	Adroddiad - Rhan 1
	Adroddiad - Rhan 2

	6 Y GRONFA FFYNIANT GYFFREDIN - MYND I'R AFAEL Â THREFI
	Atodiad A

	7 ADRODDIAD DIWEDDARU - DYRANNU TAI CYMDEITHASOL BRYS YNGHYLCH RHOI'R POLISI DYRANNU NEWYDD AR WAITH (MONITRO)
	Adroddiad

	8 BLAENRAGLEN WAITH Y PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU, TAI AC ADFYWIO AR GYFER 2023/24
	Adroddiad

	9 LLOFNODI YN GOFNOD CYWIR GOFNODION Y PWYLLGOR A GYNHALIWYD AR 5ED EBRILL 2023

